
160

1  STATE OF ILLINOIS   )
                     )  SS.

2  COUNTY OF COOK      )

3
                       BEFORE THE

4               ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION

5

6  IN THE MATTER OF:             )
 COMMONWEALTH EDISON CO.,      ) Docket No. 13-0657

7                                )
                 Petitioner.   )

8

9 Application for a Certificate of Public Convenience and
Necessity, pursuant to Section 8-406.1 of the Illinois

10 Public Utilities Act, and an Order pursuant to
Section 8-503 of the Illinois Public Utilities Act, to

11 Construct, Operate and Maintain a new 345 kilovolt
transmission line in Ogle, DeKalb, Kane, and DuPage

12 Counties, Illinois.

13

14   Met Pursuant to Notice, April 16, 2014, at 12:00 p.m.

15 BEFORE:

16      Terrance Hilliard, Administrative Law Judge
     Heather Jorgenson, Administrative Law Judge

17
APPEARANCES:

18
     ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION, by

19      MS. CHRISTINE ERICSON
     MS. KIMBERLY SWAN

20      MR. JOHN SAGONE
          On behalf of the Illinois Commerce Commission;

21
     SHAY KEPPLE PHILLIPS, by

22      MR. WILLIAM M. SHAY
     MR. JONATHAN L.A. PHILLIPS

23           On behalf of William Lenschow, Robert and
          Diane Mason, Jerry and Kristin Drexler, Thomas

24           and Kristine Pienkowski, Ellen Roberts Vogel,
          John Tomasiewicz, and Utility Risk Management

25           Corporation.



161

1 APPEARANCES:  (Continued.)

2      COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY, by
     MR. RICHARD BERNET

3           On behalf of Commonwealth Edison Company;

4      ROONEY RIPPIE & RATNASWAMY, LLP, by
     MR. E. GLENN RIPPIE

5      MS. CAITLYN SHIELDS
          On behalf of Commonwealth Edison Company;

6
     BYRON CARLSON PETRI KALB, LLC, by

7      MR. BRIAN R. KALB
          On behalf of William, Christine, and

8           Patrick Deutsch;

9      MR. JEFFREY C. PAYNE
          Appearing Pro se.

10

11

12                         I N D E X

13 WITNESSES                                       PAGE

14 YASSIR RASHID
     Direct Examination by Ms. Swan  .......... 167

15      Cross-Examination by Mr. Shay  ........... 170
     Cross-Examination by Mr. Kalb  ........... 174

16
JEFFREY C. PAYNE

17      Cross-Examination by Mr. Rippie  ......... 181
     Statement by Mr. Payne  .................. 200

18      Recross-Examination by Mr. Rippie  ....... 202

19 JAMES R. DAUPHINAIS
     Direct Examination by Mr. Phillips  ...... 206

20      Cross-Examination by Mr. Kalb  ........... 212
     Cross-Examination by Mr. Rippie  ......... 236

21      Redirect Examination by Mr. Phillips  .... 249
     Further Cross-Examination by Mr. Kalb .... 251

22
DONELL MURPHY

23      Direct Examination by Ms. Shields  ....... 255
     Cross-Examination by Mr. Phillips  ....... 259

24      Cross-Examination by Mr. Kalb  ........... 278

25



162

1                      E X H I B I T S

2 ComEd EXHIBIT                             I.D.   ADMITTED

3      No. 1  ............................. 165       166
     Cross No. 2  ....................... 176       173

4      No. 5.0  ........................... 256       258
     Nos. 5.01 through 5.11  ............ 256       258

5      No. 18.0  .......................... 256       258
     Nos. 18.01 through 18.03  .......... 257       258

6      No. 26.0  .......................... 257       258
     Nos. 26.01 through 26.04  .......... 257       258

7

8 SKP CROSS EXHIBIT

9      No. 1.0 Revised  ................... 206       211
     No. 2.0  ........................... 208       211

10      No. 3.0  ........................... 209       211
     No. 3.1  ........................... 210

11
ICC STAFF EXHIBIT

12
     No. 2.0  ........................... 168       169

13      No. 3.0  ........................... 248       248

14 PAYNE EXHIBIT

15      Direct Testimony  .................. 178       179
     Rebuttal Testimony  ................ 179       180

16      Henshaw Biography  ................. 200

17 DEUTSCH EXHIBIT

18      Nos. 1.00 through 1.07  ............ 248       248
     No. 1.08  .......................... 248       248

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



163

1      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  All right.  If

2 everybody's ready, we can begin.  On behalf of the

3 Illinois Commerce Commission, I call Docket 13-0657,

4 Application for a Certificate of Public Convenience and

5 Necessity by Commonwealth Edison.

6           I think the parties are the same people we

7 entered yesterday, so we don't -- probably don't need to

8 do all the introductions, or should we?

9      MS. ERICSON:  It's your pleasure.  We can certainly

10 do that if you'd like.

11      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Maybe for

12 the -- Would it help you, ma'am, if we did?

13      MS. REPORTER:  Yeah, it would.

14      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  All right.

15           Can the attorneys in the room identify

16 themselves for the record, please.

17      MS. SWAN:  On behalf of the staff of the Illinois

18 Commerce Commission, Kimberly Swan, Christine Ericson,

19 and John Sagone, 160 North LaSalle Street, Suite C-800,

20 Chicago, Illinois 60601.

21      MR. SHAY:  On behalf of several of the landowners

22 and the URMC, the same parties as yesterday, William

23 Shay and Jonathan Phillips of the firm Shay Kepple

24 Phillips, 456 Fulton Street, Suite 255, Peoria,

25 Illinois 61602.
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1      MR. KALB:  Brian Kalb, 411 St. Louis Street,

2 Evansville, Illinois 62025, appearing on behalf of

3 William and Christina Deutsch and Patrick Deutsch.

4      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Spell your name

5 for the reporter, please.

6      MR. KALB:  My name is spelled Kalb, K A L B, and my

7 client's name is Deutsch, D E U T S C H.

8      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  And you, sir.

9      MR. BERNET:  On behalf of Commonwealth Edison

10 Company, Richard Bernet, B E R N E T, 10 South Dearborn,

11 Suite 4900, Chicago 60660.

12      MR. RIPPIE:  And also on behalf of Commonwealth

13 Edison Company, Glenn Rippie and Caitlin, with a C,

14 Shields, Rooney, Rippie & Ratnaswamy, LLP, 350 West

15 Hubbard, Suite 600, Chicago, 60654.

16      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.  Anyone

17 else want to announce their presence in the room?

18           Okay.  Then we can begin with our first

19 witness.

20           Anyone who thinks they're going to be

21 testifying here today, would you raise your right hand

22 and be sworn.

23                    (Witnesses sworn.)

24      MR. RIPPIE:  Your Honor, before we go to the first

25 witness, there were two URMC witnesses who ComEd had



165

1 reserved cross-examination time for who we have waived

2 that for, based on a stipulation that certain data

3 responses would be admitted in lieu of that

4 cross-examination.

5           Those have been prenumbered ComEd Cross

6 Exhibit No. 1, which is why I -- it might be -- I'd ask

7 your indulgence if we could offer that into evidence and

8 provide that to you and the court reporter at this time.

9      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Please do.

10      MR. RIPPIE:  Here's three for you.

11                    (Discussion off the record.)

12      MR. RIPPIE:  Your Honor, for the record -- Or, your

13 Honors, for the record, these are the data responses to

14 ComEd to URMC Data Request No. 104 -- 1.04, 1.05, 1.07,

15 1.08, 1.09, 110 [sic], 1.17, 1.20, 1.21, 1.25, 1.26,

16 1.27, 1.28, 1.29, 1.31, 1.33, 2.01, 2.02, 4.01 through

17 44.06.  And based on agreement with counsel for URMC, we

18 would offer these data responses collectively labeled

19 ComEd Group Cross-Examination Exhibit No. 1 into

20 evidence.

21      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Objections?

22      MR. SHAY:  Just a comment, your Honor.

23           I believe that some of these were already made

24 supplemental exhibits or exhibits to -- with -- filed --

25 or filed with the Scarsella testimony ComEd group
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1 exhibit numbers.  So we'll have some of the same

2 exhibits in the record twice.

3      MR. RIPPIE:  I have not --

4      MR. SHAY:  For example, 1.09, I think, is --

5      MR. RIPPIE:  Might be also included --

6      MR. SHAY:  -- ComEd Group -- ComEd Scarsella

7 Exhibit 15.

8      MR. RIPPIE:  Okay.  Well, in the negotiations last

9 night, to avoid having the witnesses be cross-examined,

10 there might be a small amount of duplication.  If so,

11 that duplication is harmless.  I do not want to take the

12 time to renumber exhibits now, nor do I think it matters

13 for the purpose of the record; but your point is taken,

14 Bill.

15      MR. SHAY:  So the record can reflect that there

16 will be some duplicate -- duplicative data response --

17 data request responses that have different exhibit

18 numbers, but they are the same.  With that, no

19 objection.

20      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  All right.

21 Hearing no other objection, ComEd Cross Exhibit 1

22 consisting of the items recited by Mr. Rippie will be

23 admitted in the record.

24                    (ComEd Exhibit No. 1 admitted into

25                     evidence.)
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1      MR. RIPPIE:  Thank you, judge.

2      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Our first

3 witness is Mr. Rashid; is that right?

4      MR. RASHID:  Right.

5      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  How many

6 cross-examiners do we have of Mr. Rashid?

7           Okay.  Staff, do you want to introduce

8 Mr. Rashid?

9      MS. SWAN:  Yes.  Thank you.

10                    (Witness previously sworn.)

11 WHEREUPON:

12                      YASSIR RASHID,

13 called as a witness herein, having been first duly

14 sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

15                    DIRECT EXAMINATION

16 BY MS. SWAN:

17      Q.   Can you please state your full name for the

18 record and spell your last name.

19      A.   My name is Yassir Rashid.  Y A S S I R,

20 R A S H I D.

21      Q.   Who is your employer, and what is your

22 business address?

23      A.   The Illinois Commerce Commission, 160 North

24 LaSalle Street, Suite C-800, Chicago, Illinois 60601.

25      Q.   What is your position at the Illinois Commerce



168

1 Commission?

2      A.   I'm an electrical engineer.

3      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  I'm sorry.  I

4 didn't hear you.

5      THE WITNESS:  Electrical engineer.

6      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  All right.

7 Please try to keep your voice up.  The acoustics in this

8 room are not very good.

9           Ma'am, if you need to have something repeated,

10 please let the witness know.

11           Go ahead.

12 BY MS. SWAN:

13      Q.   Did you prepare written exhibits for submittal

14 in this proceeding?

15      A.   Yes, I did.

16      Q.   Do you have before you a document which has

17 been marked for identification as ICC Staff Exhibit 2.0,

18 which consists of a cover page, 14 pages of narrative --

19 narrative testimony, and is titled Direct Testimony of

20 Yassir Rashid?

21      A.   Yes.

22      Q.   Did you prepare that document for presentation

23 in this matter?

24      A.   Yes.

25      Q.   Do you have any corrections to make to ICC



169

1 Staff Exhibit 2.0?

2      A.   No.

3      Q.   Is the information contained in ICC Staff

4 Exhibit 2.0 true and correct to the best of your

5 knowledge?

6      A.   Yes.

7      Q.   If I were to ask the same questions as set

8 forth in ICC Staff Exhibit 2.0, would your responses be

9 the same today?

10      A.   Yes.

11      MS. SWAN:  Your Honors, I move for admission into

12 evidence ICC Staff Exhibits -- Exhibit 2.0.

13      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Objections?

14           Staff Exhibit 2.0 will be admitted in the

15 record.

16                    (Staff Exhibit No. 2.0 admitted into

17                     evidence.)

18      MS. SWAN:  Thank you.  Mr. Rashid is now available

19 for cross-examination.

20      MR. SHAY:  Good morning, Mr. Rashid.

21      THE WITNESS:  Good morning.

22      MR. SHAY:  My name is William Shay.

23      THE WITNESS:  Good morning.

24      MR. SHAY:  I have just, I think, very little for

25 you, as it turns out.
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1                     CROSS-EXAMINATION

2 BY MR. SHAY:

3      Q.   Referring to your direct testimony at, I

4 believe, lines 241, 242, where you address ComEd's

5 primary and alternate routes --

6      A.   Yes.

7      Q.   -- is it true that in reaching that

8 conclusion, that you relied solely on a review of

9 ComEd's direct testimony and exhibits?

10      A.   Plus the drive that I do.

11      Q.   So you do a drive.

12      A.   Yeah.

13      Q.   Okay.  Did you perform any other analysis on

14 your own --

15      A.   No.

16      Q.   -- of the route?

17      A.   No.

18      Q.   Okay.  Mr. Rashid, how familiar are you with

19 PJM and the PJM RETA process?

20      A.   Well, definitely not that familiar.  I just

21 know outlines, but not details about it.

22      Q.   Okay.

23      MR. SHAY:  No further questions.  Thank you.

24      THE WITNESS:  You're welcome.

25      MR. BERNET:  Good afternoon, Mr. Rashid.  My name
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1 is Richard Bernet.  I represent Commonwealth Edison in

2 this matter.

3           May I approach?

4      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Absolutely.

5 BY MR. BERNET:

6      Q.   I'm handing you what has been previously

7 marked as ComEd Cross Exhibit No. 2.  Mr. Rashid, the

8 first document -- That's a three-page document.  The

9 first page of that document is a -- excuse me -- a data

10 request response titled SKP to Staff 2.01, and it's got

11 a one-paragraph response.  Is that a data request that

12 you received in this matter?

13      A.   Yes.

14      Q.   And did you prepare that response?

15      A.   Yes.

16      Q.   And to the best of your knowledge, is that

17 response true and accurate as you sit here today?

18      A.   Yes.

19      Q.   Turning to page 2 of that exhibit, which is

20 titled SKP to Staff 2.02, and it's a question with a

21 one-paragraph response, is that also a data request that

22 you received in this matter?

23      A.   Yes.

24      Q.   And is that response prepared by you?

25      A.   Yes.
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1      Q.   And to the best of your knowledge, is that

2 response true and correct as you sit here today?

3      A.   Yes.

4      Q.   Okay.  Can you turn to page 3 of that exhibit,

5 please.

6           That document is styled as a Data Request SKP

7 to Staff 2.03, which consists of a question and a

8 one-paragraph response.

9      A.   Yes.

10      Q.   Is that a -- Is that a question that you

11 received in this matter?

12      A.   Yes.

13      Q.   And is that a response that you prepared?

14      A.   Yes.

15      Q.   And as you sit here today, is that response

16 true and correct to the best of your knowledge?

17      A.   That's correct.

18      Q.   Thank you.

19      MR. BERNET:  Your Honor, at this point, I would

20 move for admission of ComEd Cross Exhibit 2.

21      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Objections?

22      MR. SHAY:  Yes, your Honor.  I am going to object

23 to 2.03 because I think it is a -- it's not qualified

24 and, as it stands, I believe it's a legal opinion, which

25 this witness is not qualified to give.
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1      MR. BERNET:  May I respond?

2      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Yes.

3      MR. BERNET:  Your Honor, this is Staff's

4 professional engineering opinion that ComEd has complied

5 with the statutory requirements -- the factual basis for

6 the -- for the statutory requirements to identify

7 alternative routes in this matter.  So I think it's

8 relevant.  I understand it's an engineering opinion, but

9 I think it's relevant, and I think it help- -- it's

10 helpful to the Commission to have a complete record.

11      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Overruled.  The

12 Document 2.0 -- Cross Exhibit 2 will be admitted.

13                    (ComEd Cross Exhibit No. 2 admitted

14                     into evidence.)

15      MR. BERNET:  Thank you.

16           No further questions.

17      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  All right.

18      MR. KALB:  Your Honor, I have a few questions.

19      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE:  Sure.  Why don't you --

20      MR. KALB:  I don't have to.  There are only a few.

21 Do I --

22      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  It's up to

23 you --

24      MR. KALB:  Yeah.  I mean --

25      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  -- but please
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1 speak up and --

2      MR. KALB:  Can you hear me --

3      THE WITNESS:  Yes.

4      MR. KALB:  -- Mr. Rashid?

5                     CROSS-EXAMINATION

6 BY MR. KALB:

7      Q.   I was going to ask you some questions about

8 your review of Ms. Murphy's siting analysis.  Did you

9 review Ms. Murphy's siting analysis?

10      A.   Yes.

11      Q.   As part of your examination, you reviewed

12 ComEd's primary route and alternate route, correct?

13      A.   That's correct.

14      Q.   And you concluded that the primary route and

15 alternate route were satisfactory, correct?

16      A.   Yes.

17      Q.   Since the -- ComEd has filed its application,

18 there has been some proposed adjustments to her route.

19 Have you reviewed those, as well?

20      A.   Yes.

21      Q.   And, specifically, I'm going to refer you to

22 what's been marked as SKP Exhibit 3.1.

23      MR. KALB:  I have one for everybody.

24      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Thanks.

25                    (Discussion off the record.)
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1 BY MR. KALB:

2      Q.   Are you familiar with the proposed route

3 adjustments in that exhibit?

4      A.   Yes.

5      Q.   Okay.

6      MR. SHAY:  Can we -- Can we hold on just a second?

7      MR. BERNET:  Do you have another color version of

8 this?

9      MR. KALB:  Oh, you know what?  I don't.  The hotel

10 didn't have one.

11      MR. RIPPIE:  Do you have one?

12      MR. KALB:  Didn't have a color printer.  I'm sorry.

13      MR. BERNET:  No problem.

14      MR. SHAY:  And if I could, could you give us a

15 moment so we can pull it up?

16      MR. KALB:  Yep.

17                    (Discussion off the record.)

18 BY MR. KALB:

19      Q.   Are you familiar with the adjustments

20 contained in that exhibit?

21      A.   Yes.

22      MR. SHAY:  Please, can we hold?

23      MR. KALB:  Oh, I'm sorry.  You let me know when

24 you're ready.

25      MR. SHAY:  I will.
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1                    (Brief pause.)

2      MR. SHAY:  Okay.  Sorry.

3 BY MR. KALB:

4      Q.   When you do your view of the siting, do you

5 review it from an environmental impact standpoint?

6      A.   I look at the study as a whole, and then I

7 determine whether they met with that -- the company or

8 the person who's doing the siting analysis followed

9 [sic], and I determine whether it's consistent with

10 industry practice.  And I read Ms. Murphy's testimony

11 and routing study, and it appeared to me that it's

12 consistent.  And you look at different factors,

13 including the environmental factors.

14      Q.   Do you have any opinions regarding the

15 proposed adjustments --

16      A.   I have --

17      Q.   -- contained --

18      A.   -- no opinion of that.

19      Q.   So you don't have an opinion whether

20 Adjustment No. 1 is satisfactory?

21      A.   No.

22      MR. KALB:  No further questions, your Honor.

23      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Do you have an

24 opinion as to whether or not those adjustments are

25 inadvisable or in some other way not feasible?
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1      THE WITNESS:  No, I don't have an opinion on that.

2 I see that the consultant, Mr. -- the name James -- I

3 don't pronounce the last name -- Dauphinais or --

4      Q.   Okay.

5      A.   -- he followed the same method that Ms. Murphy

6 presented in her testimony.  So both of them followed

7 industrial practice and they're consistent with

8 industrial practice.  Then it's a matter of preference.

9 So I have no opinion on that because both of them seem

10 reasonable to me.

11      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Thank you.

12           Anymore cross-examination?

13           Is there any redirect?

14      MS. SWAN:  No, thank you.

15      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Thank you, sir.

16 You're excused.

17      Who's our next witness?  Is that Mr. Payne?

18           Take a seat up there, Mr. Payne.

19      MR. PAYNE:  Right here?

20      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Yes, sir.

21           Are you representing yourself, Mr. Payne?

22      MR. PAYNE:  Yes, I am.

23      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.  And

24 you've been sworn in, I believe.

25      MR. PAYNE:  Yes.
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1      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.  Would

2 you state your name and your address, please.

3      MR. PAYNE:  My name is Jeffrey C. Payne, and I live

4 at 17219 East Big Mount Road, Monroe Center,

5 Illinois 61052.

6      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Did you submit

7 any written question-and-answer-type testimony?

8      MR. PAYNE:  I did.

9      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  And do you have

10 that with you?

11      MR. PAYNE:  I do.

12      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  And could you

13 describe how many pages it is and the date.  If you

14 filed it on the Commission e-Docket, please mention

15 that.

16      MR. PAYNE:  My original direct testimony was seven

17 pages.

18      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  And what's the

19 date on it?

20      MR. PAYNE:  I don't have a date on here.  I -- I'm

21 not sure what date that was submitted.

22      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.  Did you

23 file it with the Commission?

24      MR. PAYNE:  Yes.

25      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  And did you get
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1 a receipt from the Commission?  Electronic receipt or

2 something?

3      MR. PAYNE:  I'm not certain.

4      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.  You want

5 to move for the admission of your direct testimony into

6 the record?

7      MR. PAYNE:  Yes.

8      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Is there any

9 objection?

10           Hearing no objection, Mr. Payne's direct

11 testimony will be admitted.

12                    (Payne Direct Testimony admitted into

13                     evidence.)

14      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Do you have

15 others?

16      MR. RIPPIE:  Your Honor, we would like to just note

17 for the record that there -- that was the subject of the

18 motion in limine, and we've got a continuing objection

19 for the purpose of preserving the record.

20      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.  Your

21 objection is noted.

22           Do you -- And then back to my question:  Do

23 you have other items of testimony -- written testimony?

24      MR. PAYNE:  Yes.  I submitted a rebuttal testimony.

25 I believe that was on April 2nd, and it consisted of 12
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1 pages.

2      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.  And with

3 respect to the direct and to your rebuttal, if you were

4 to be asked the same questions now that were -- that you

5 posed to yourself when you completed these documents,

6 would your answers be the same?

7      MR. PAYNE:  Yes.

8      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  And the answers

9 in both documents are -- to the best of your knowledge,

10 are true and correct?

11      MR. PAYNE:  Yes.

12      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.  Do you

13 want to move for the admission of your rebuttal

14 testimony, also?

15      MR. PAYNE:  Yes.

16      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Any objections?

17 Noting counsel's previously stated objection, any

18 others?

19           All right.  Then the -- Mr. Payne's rebuttal

20 testimony will also be admitted into the record.

21                    (Payne Rebuttal Testimony admitted

22                     into evidence.)

23      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Do we have

24 cross-examiners of Mr. Payne?

25      MR. RIPPIE:  Yes, your Honor.  I believe just
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1 myself.

2      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.

3                    (Witness previously sworn.)

4 WHEREUPON:

5                     JEFFREY C. PAYNE,

6 called as a witness herein, having been first duly

7 sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

8                     CROSS-EXAMINATION

9 BY MR. RIPPIE:

10      Q.   Good afternoon, Mr. Payne.

11      A.   Good afternoon.

12      Q.   We've never met.  My name is Glenn Rippie.

13 I'm one of the lawyers for Commonwealth Edison.

14      A.   Good to meet you.

15      Q.   I've got roughly half an hour of questions for

16 you.

17      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  All right.

18 Mr. Payne, I want you to bring that mic close to your --

19 Make sure it's on.

20      THE WITNESS:  Okay.

21      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.

22      THE WITNESS:  I'll try to speak up.

23      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Yes, sir.

24 BY MR. RIPPIE:

25      Q.   But if at any time I ask you a question and
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1 you don't understand it or are confused by it,

2 especially because you're not represented here today, I

3 want you to tell me rather than guess at what the answer

4 is.  Does that make sense?

5      A.   Yes, it does.

6      Q.   Sure.  Okay.

7           Let's begin with just a few background

8 questions because you do render opinions on a variety of

9 subjects.  Am I correct that you are not a physicist and

10 that you have no formal training in physics?

11      A.   That's correct.

12      Q.   You've never been employed as a physicist?

13      A.   No.

14      Q.   You are not an electrical engineer?

15      A.   No.

16      Q.   And is it also true that you have no formal

17 training in electrical engineering?

18      A.   That's correct.

19      Q.   Are you licensed as a professional engineer in

20 any state or jurisdiction?

21      A.   No.

22      Q.   Do you have any formal medical training?

23      A.   No.

24      Q.   You're not licensed as a physician or other

25 medical practitioner of any branch in any state?
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1      A.   No.

2      Q.   Have you a degree or formal training in

3 physiology, toxicology, cell biology, or human biology?

4      A.   No.

5      Q.   Are you a realtor or a real estate broker in

6 any state?

7      A.   I do have an Illinois broker's license.  I did

8 not put that into my biography.  I've had it for several

9 years, but I've never been an active participant in the

10 industry.  I've -- But I've kept up with my continuing

11 education and maintained --

12      Q.   Maintained --

13      A.   -- the license.

14      Q.   Maintained the license.

15      A.   Yes.

16      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Mr. Payne, I

17 want to ask you to keep your voice up because you're

18 pretty close together, and there's kind of a tendency to

19 get into a conversation; but you have to realize that

20 other people want to know what you have to say.

21      THE WITNESS:  Okay.

22 BY MR. RIPPIE:

23      Q.   You don't hold yourself out as being actively

24 in the business of buying and selling commercial

25 property.
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1      A.   No.

2      Q.   Is that correct?

3      A.   No.

4      Q.   Are you a member of the appraisal institute?

5      A.   No.

6      Q.   Have you ever published a peer-reviewed

7 scientific article of any kind?

8      A.   No.

9      Q.   You are familiar, though, with what peer -- a

10 peer-reviewed scientific article is as opposed to a lay

11 article?

12      A.   I believe so.  I -- By peer-reviewed, I assume

13 you mean that other people in the industry have reviewed

14 it and give it credibility.

15      Q.   Prior to its publication.

16      A.   Yes.

17      Q.   Now, you do have a degree in agribusiness,

18 isn't it?  And, as I understand it, you have run a

19 productive family-owned farm for a number of years.

20      A.   That's correct.

21      Q.   In the course of doing that, you operate large

22 farm machinery.

23      A.   I do.

24      Q.   And that would include sitting in the cabs or

25 otherwise being in close proximity to the motors in that
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1 equipment; is that right?

2      A.   Yes.

3      Q.   Would you agree that many of the devices on

4 your farm regularly use electrical power in their

5 operation?

6      A.   There are electronic components in our farm

7 equipment, yes.

8      Q.   And as farm technology evolves, would you

9 agree that that's becoming increasingly the case?

10      A.   Yes.  It seems to be.

11      Q.   Do you know what the total electric rating of

12 the service is to your farm; how many amps of power your

13 farm can draw?

14      A.   Yes.  Where I live, we have a 400-amp service,

15 and we also have an 800-amp service.

16      Q.   Would you accept, subject to check, that the

17 common residence in the Chicago metropolitan area either

18 has a 100- or 200-amp service?

19      A.   I wouldn't have a way of knowing that.

20      Q.   Fair enough.

21           Would you agree that the operation of a farm

22 like yours requires the application of not only

23 experience, but what we'll call common sense?

24      A.   Can you restate that one more time, please.

25      Q.   Sure.
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1           Your business requires not only the

2 application of experience, but what we'll call common

3 sense.

4      A.   Yes.  I would say the operation of a farm

5 requires a broad spectrum of common sense, you know,

6 across many --

7      Q.   Sure.

8      A.   -- areas.

9      Q.   You don't believe everything you read on the

10 Internet, do you?

11      A.   No. I believe I have enough common sense I can

12 filter out what I want to give credibility and what I

13 don't.

14      Q.   Would you agree that the Internet is, in fact,

15 filled with a host of misinformation?

16      A.   I don't know that I agree with the word host.

17 I would say there's certainly things on the Internet

18 that may be not credible.

19      Q.   Okay.  And amongst those things that are not

20 credible are things that get repeated or, as they say,

21 go viral.

22      A.   That could be true, yes.  But, again, I would

23 like to say I think I have enough knowledge and

24 education that I can -- I can decide for my -- decide

25 what I want to give credibility to and judge the content
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1 of what I read on the Internet.

2      Q.   I understand.  But you would agree with me,

3 would you not, that merely because something is repeated

4 or even repeated a lot doesn't mean it's true?

5      A.   Yes.  Just because something is repeated over

6 and over does not add truth to it.

7      Q.   Now, the first five attachments that rode

8 along, if you will, with your rebuttal testimony were

9 things labeled Fact Sheets.

10      A.   Are you -- Are you referring to the rebuttal

11 testimony or the direct --

12      Q.   Your rebuttal.

13      A.   Okay.

14      Q.   I'm sorry if I didn't say that.  I apologize.

15           It was not clear to me whether you intended to

16 offer those documents as evidence or whether they

17 intended to be an explanation or background for your

18 narrative testimony.

19      A.   Some of those documents I used as citings for

20 supporting the opinions I expressed.

21      Q.   Well, I don't know how to do this any more

22 clearly than to simply ask you, sir:  Was it your

23 intention to offer those as sub- -- as evidence as

24 testimony in and of themselves, or was it simply your

25 intention to cite them as background information that
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1 you relied on in reaching your own opinions that you

2 give in your narrative testimony?

3      A.   They were -- They were cited as supportive of

4 statements I made in my -- in my testimony.

5      Q.   So the latter.

6      A.   Yes.

7      Q.   Okay.

8           Now the first five labeled Fact Sheets are

9 from an organization called RETA; is that correct?

10      A.   Yes.

11      Q.   Do you know what RETA is?

12      A.   Yes.  It stands for Responsible Electricity

13 Transmission for Albertans.

14      Q.   It is not a scientific organization, is it?

15      A.   No.  I have communicated with people that run

16 that Web site.

17      Q.   But, please, Mr. Payne.  You'll have an

18 opportunity to do what's the equivalent of redirect, but

19 if you could just --

20      A.   Okay.

21      Q.   -- answer my question.

22      A.   Sure.  Can you repeat your --

23      Q.   It is -- It is not a scientific organization.

24      A.   I don't believe so.

25      Q.   In fact, RETA's purpose is to lobby for
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1 certain regulatory and legislative treatment of overhead

2 transmission lines within the province of Alberta,

3 Canada.  Isn't that correct?

4      A.   I'm not sure what their involvement is with

5 lobbying.  The conversations I had with them, he

6 explained more that their organization is to be -- to

7 serve as, like, a resource center.  They kind of filter

8 through the information on the Internet and put together

9 relevant information on their Web site to make it

10 available to people who would be interested in reading

11 it.

12      Q.   Do you know whether or not RETA has

13 participated in litigation and lobbying activities, you

14 know, before Alberta regulatory and legislative

15 commissions?

16      A.   I am not aware of that.

17      Q.   Have you visited the RETA Web site recently?

18      A.   Yes.  I can't tell you the -- exactly the last

19 time I was on it, but I've been on it recently.

20      Q.   Do you know what the current headline story is

21 on the first page of the RETA Web site?

22      A.   I -- No.

23      Q.   Now, you also mentioned two documents from the

24 Askon, A S K O N, Consulting Group; one identified as a

25 media information pack, and one a summary report.  Is
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1 that correct?

2      A.   Yes.

3      Q.   Now, those two documents are products of a

4 partisan group in Ireland entitled the North East Pylon,

5 P Y L O E [sic], not P I L E O N -- P Y L O N, Pressure.

6 Correct?

7      A.   Hold on one second, please, while I find it.

8      Q.   Sure.  Of course.

9                    (Brief pause.)

10 BY THE WITNESS:

11      A.   Okay.  Can you repeat your question again --

12      Q.   Sure.

13      A.   -- please.

14      Q.   Those two documents were prepared for a

15 partisan group in Ireland called NorthEast, N E, all one

16 word, Pylon Pressure.

17      A.   It was prepared by the Askon Group in regards

18 to a transmission line in Ireland, yes.

19      Q.   And the group that commissioned the reports

20 was NorthEast Pylon Pressure, right?

21      A.   Yes.

22      Q.   And if you look at the back of the media

23 information pack, those documents direct people, should

24 they seek further information, not to contact a

25 scientist or engineer, but to contact a person with the
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1 title of campaign advisor; is that right?

2      A.   It appears.

3      Q.   Those are not peer-reviewed scientific

4 articles, are they?

5      A.   Well, the -- I can't speak to the fact that

6 it's peer-reviewed; but if you look on the front page of

7 the Askon report on undergrounding, it gives a brief

8 biology of the -- of the people involved with the Askon

9 Group.

10      Q.   Sure.  But that's not -- that's not what I'm

11 asking.  It -- That -- Neither of those documents are

12 published in any scientific journal or literature, and

13 they haven't been reviewed by anyone outside of the

14 Askon Group.

15      A.   I --

16      Q.   To your knowledge.

17      A.   I couldn't answer that for certain, no.

18      Q.   There's nothing on the face of them that

19 indicates either of those things, is there?

20      A.   Not that I can -- Not that I can say with

21 certainty.

22      Q.   And is it fair to say that you have no

23 personal knowledge of how those documents were prepared,

24 researched, or supported?

25      A.   That would be correct.
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1      Q.   Now, on page 6 of your rebuttal testimony, in

2 addition to references to Askon and other documents, you

3 cite a newspaper article from the Irish Times quoting a

4 Dr. Henshaw, H E N S H A W.  Or is S H O W?  I'm sorry,

5 Mr. Payne.

6      A.   S H A W.

7      Q.   S H A W.

8      A.   Correct.

9      Q.   Do you see that testimony?

10      A.   Yeah.  What line were you referring to again?

11      Q.   Well, it's on the bottom of page 6.  I'm

12 sorry.  My notes don't --

13      A.   Okay.

14      Q.   -- have a line number, but it's the indented

15 quotation and citation to the Irish Times.

16      A.   Okay.

17      Q.   You have no personal knowledge of

18 Dr. Henshaw's research, do you?

19      A.   I have a brief biography of him.  And I guess

20 my impression of him is that he's kind of renowned, and

21 he has -- I think he carries a certain amount of

22 respect.  He has had stuff published in peer-reviewed

23 journals, and I think there's a certain amount of

24 credibility that is associated with his name.

25      Q.   Let me re-ask the question, and then we'll go



193

1 into the other places that you -- you've discussed.

2           You have no personal knowledge.  You're just

3 reading what you read in the Irish Times.

4      A.   That is correct.

5      Q.   And you have no personal knowledge of the

6 author of the Irish Times article; is that correct?

7      A.   No.  But, again, I would just say the quote is

8 attributed to Dr. Dennis Henshaw, who I think, you

9 know --

10      Q.   I understand.  You don't have any personal

11 knowledge that the reporter even quoted him correctly,

12 do you?

13      A.   I saw the quote in more than one place, so I'm

14 assuming it is correct.

15      Q.   You're assuming that it wasn't requoted from

16 the Irish Times.

17      A.   I couldn't say that --

18      Q.   One way or the other, correct?

19      A.   -- for certain.

20      Q.   Okay.  The last document you attach is from

21 Appraisal Group One.  I'll be quicker.  That also is a

22 proprietary document not published in any peer-reviewed

23 literature; is that right?

24      A.   I believe that that is correct.  I can't say

25 for certain.
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1      Q.   And it involves or mentions property only

2 located outside the state of Illinois; is that right?

3      A.   Yes.  Most of it refers to property -- rural

4 property in Wisconsin.

5      Q.   Okay.  In your direct testimony now, sir, at

6 page 5 you cite a document with the Web address of

7 jlare.virginia.gov/reports, and then the address

8 continues.  Do you see that reference?

9      A.   You're talking about in the direct testimony

10 now?

11      Q.   Yes.  Direct --

12      A.   Okay.

13      Q.   -- at page 5.  There are no line -- And I

14 believe there are no line numbers on your direct, so --

15      A.   Yeah.

16      Q.   -- that's the best citation I have.

17      A.   No.  I remember the -- I -- Yes.  I ...

18      Q.   Is it possible that that actually should be

19 J L A R C instead of J L A R E?  So if I found a report

20 at jlarc.virginia.gov, is that the report you meant to

21 cite?

22      A.   I can't say that with certainty.  I don't

23 believe I have that report with me today.

24      Q.   Well, if I were to show you a copy, might it

25 refresh your recollection?
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1      A.   It could.

2      MR. RIPPIE:  Your Honor, may I approach?

3      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Please do.

4      MR. RIPPIE:  Show you a document that I'm going to

5 get marked ComEd Cross Exhibit No. 2.

6      MR. BERNET:  3.

7      MR. RIPPIE:  3.

8           Thank you.

9 BY MR. RIPPIE:

10      Q.   That is the cover page, table of contents, and

11 three most relevant chapters -- or three relevant

12 chapters of the document that I referred to.  If you

13 would like, I do have one copy of the complete document,

14 if that would help you confirm that this is the document

15 that you intended to refer to.

16      MS. ERICSON:  Do you have an extra copy, Counsel?

17      MR. RIPPIE:  Oh.  I'm sorry.

18                    (Discussion off the record.)

19      MS. ERICSON:  Thank you.

20 BY MR. RIPPIE:

21      Q.   Is that the document that you intended to

22 refer to?

23      A.   I think it is.  I think it is.

24      Q.   And for the record, is that a report of the

25 Joint Legislative and Audit Review Commission of the
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1 Commonwealth of Virginia to the governor and general

2 assembly of Virginia?

3      A.   It appears so.

4      Q.   Isn't it true that that report concludes that

5 scientific research has not found a causal link between

6 magnetic fields and cancer?

7      A.   I didn't cite this report on the health

8 issues.  I cited it more on the cost of underground

9 versus above ground.  So I'm not familiar with the

10 health issue part of this report.

11      Q.   Okay.  So you did not check to see whether it

12 concluded that scientific research has not found a

13 causal link to magnetic fields and cancer?

14      A.   I didn't -- I didn't focus on that part of

15 this report.

16      Q.   Okay.  Would you agree that the report cites

17 the state corporation commission is noting that one of

18 the key reasons that transmission lines are, quote, not

19 customarily built underground, unquote, is that they

20 are, quote, extraordinarily costly?  The reference would

21 be at page 103.

22                    (Witness viewing document.)

23 BY THE WITNESS:

24      A.   Where are you seeing that line?

25      Q.   Well, I don't want to just read it in, so --
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1      A.   Okay.

2      Q.   -- I -- I'm happy to give you the page

3 reference.

4      A.   Okay.

5      Q.   But what I'm really interested, sir, is your

6 recollection.  You would agree with me, would you not,

7 that this report concludes that one of the key reasons

8 lines aren't underground is because it's extraordinarily

9 costly to underground them?

10                    (Witness viewing document.)

11 BY THE WITNESS:

12      A.   It does say that putting it underground would

13 cost more than above ground.

14      Q.   And it uses the word extraordinarily costly,

15 doesn't it?

16      A.   I don't see the word extraordinarily.  Oh.

17 Here.  I see the paragraph now.

18           Yes, it does use that word.

19      Q.   And isn't it also true, Mr. Payne, that

20 depending upon the circumstances, putting a power line

21 underground may actually increase the magnetic fields

22 produced at ground level?

23      A.   I have read a couple different things on that.

24 The Askon report says -- kind of alludes to that a

25 magnetic field is reduced.  I've read other things where
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1 it said that a magnetic field might be increased if

2 you're standing directly above the line; but if you move

3 farther away, that it's -- you know, it would be less.

4      Q.   Do you think it would be wise, to resolve that

5 dispute, to consult an expert like a physicist?

6      A.   A physicist would be more qualified to answer

7 that.  However, I would point out, like, the Askon

8 report and the other things I've read.  They all

9 concluded that it would be safer to have the lines

10 placed underground.

11      Q.   Do you know whether 60 hertz magnetic fields

12 are impeded by the presence of earth?

13      A.   I'm not able to answer that question.

14      Q.   But you do know that the electric power grid

15 operates at 60 hertz, right?

16      A.   Yes.

17      Q.   Just a few more questions.

18           Would you accept that there are thousands of

19 miles of transmission lines that run throughout

20 Illinois?

21      A.   I wouldn't know what the exact number is.  I

22 think somewhere I read that there's 60,000 miles,

23 approximately, in the territory that PJM is responsible

24 for.

25      Q.   Sure.  And you understand, do you not, that
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1 those transmission lines are essential in order to

2 deliver reliable electric power to customers and

3 consumers like your farm?

4      A.   Yes.  I realize it takes wire to transmit it,

5 but I think we could look at alternative ways of

6 constructing it, also.

7      Q.   So your dispute, then, Mr. Payne, is not with

8 the need for the line, but with the manner in which it's

9 constructed.

10      A.   Well, I think the fact that it takes lines to

11 distribute wire -- or wires to distribute electricity, I

12 don't think specify that this specific line is required.

13      Q.   But I didn't see anything in your testimony,

14 did I, that responded to any of the analysis of any of

15 the witnesses with respect to the need for this line or

16 its importance, right?

17      A.   Correct.

18      MR. RIPPIE:  Thank you.  That's all I have.

19      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.

20           Mr. Payne, you're entitled to make a

21 statement.  If you want to say anything in response to

22 any of the questions that Mr. Rippie asked you, go right

23 ahead and do it.

24      THE WITNESS:  Oh.  Yes.  A few things I'd like to

25 add.
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1                         STATEMENT

2      MR. PAYNE:  The RETA Web site that he refers to --

3 and I think in their testimony they would refer to it as

4 an activist group -- I've spoken with Mr. John

5 Christensen, and I believe his title with them is the

6 executive vice president.  And we've exchanged e-mails,

7 and I never get any impression that they're an activist

8 group.

9           He started his group in response to a

10 transmission line that was going to go through his

11 neighborhood, and he has continued working putting

12 information together to have a place where other people

13 who have concerns or questions about overhead high

14 voltage transmission lines can go and get information.

15           They provide on their Web site five pages of

16 references where they cite their information from.  Many

17 of it is from peer-reviewed journals.  A lot of it --

18 several of the things on their Fact Sheets are

19 attributed to this Dr. Henshaw, who I did bring a short

20 biography of him, that, if we could, have it submitted

21 into evidence.  I think it adds some credibility to some

22 of the things that I've mentioned in my testimony.

23      I also --

24      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Hang on a

25 second.
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1           Do you have any objection to admitting

2 Mr. Henshaw's biography?

3      MR. RIPPIE:  I would want to look at it, but --

4      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Well, why don't

5 you look at it.

6      THE WITNESS:  I have a copy.

7      MR. RIPPIE:  Yes.  It's -- For the -- But while

8 I -- would you rather entertain that after Mr. Payne --

9      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Yeah.

10           Why don't you finish your statement, and then

11 we'll deal with it.

12      THE WITNESS:  Okay.  Well, at any rate, like I

13 said, I've quoted him, I think, as was mentioned.  You

14 know, he was quoted in that Irish Times article, and I

15 said I -- he's been in peer-reviewed journals.  I think

16 he's a credible source.

17           I also -- The appraisal that I cite in my

18 rebuttal testimony was prepared by Kurt Kielisch.  I

19 also have a five-page -- five pages of his credentials.

20 They include that he's a proved expert witness in the

21 Wisconsin Circuit Courts and the federal courts in

22 Wisconsin and Ohio.  I think his word is certainly

23 credible.

24           I'd like to also put his biography into the

25 record to -- I feel it substantiates -- further
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1 substantiates what I've cited of his work in my

2 testimony.

3      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Do you have

4 anything else you want to say?

5      THE WITNESS:  No.  I think that would conclude my

6 thoughts.

7      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  All right.

8           Mr. Rippie, what are your objections to the --

9 either one or both of the exhibits that are offered?

10      MR. RIPPIE:  Your Honor, I think I have three

11 recross questions.

12      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.

13      MR. RIPPIE:  And if I might ask them --

14      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Ask those

15 first?

16           Okay.  Go ahead.

17                    RECROSS-EXAMINATION

18 BY MR. RIPPIE:

19      Q.   Mr. Payne, isn't it -- it's true, is it not,

20 that you have no personal knowledge of how any of the

21 studies, documents, or any other references identified

22 on the pages of the RETA Web site that you just

23 discussed were conducted?  Isn't that right?

24      A.   That's correct.  But I don't -- As we've

25 discussed earlier, I think I can judge what I want to
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1 give credibility to and what I don't.  And, like I said,

2 they give five pages of references.  Many of it is from

3 his peer-reviewed journals.  And between that and

4 speaking personally with John Christiansen from that Web

5 site, I feel it's a source of credible information.

6      Q.   Would it alter your opinion of the credibility

7 of RETA if I were to submit to you that since April 3rd

8 of 2014, the front page story on the RETA Web site is a

9 claim about a, quote, shocking exposé that the world

10 health organization is in bed with the

11 telecommunications industry?

12      A.   Not --

13      Q.   Is that --

14      A.   Not really, because the fact sheets that I

15 have referenced go back.  They cite them.  It's mostly

16 the peer-reviewed journals.

17      Q.   So you think that you would attach credibility

18 to a cite that features that sort of a story?

19      A.   The information that I took from their Web

20 site and I used I checked -- you know, went back and

21 looked at the references as to where they referenced it

22 from, and what I chose to cite from them, I've -- I felt

23 it was credible.

24      MR. RIPPIE:  Thank you.

25           The objection is just hearsay, your Honor.
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1 It's -- I -- Mr. -- We've -- We made an objection with

2 respect to the hearsay of Mr. Payne's own testimony.  We

3 understand that's been overruled.  But as to

4 substantively admitting documents that are

5 qualifications of people who aren't present here, can't

6 be cross-examined, their studies aren't in evidence,

7 their -- they -- we can't do discovery of them, it's

8 pretty clearly hearsay.

9                    (Discussion off the record.)

10      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Mr. Payne,

11 you've testified as to what your conclusions and beliefs

12 are, but the -- Counsel is right.  Pursuant to the rules

13 of evidence, the credibility of the sources you relied

14 upon have to be established in a certain way.  And, as a

15 pro se litigant, although I know you're not familiar

16 with the rules, you're bound by the rules.  And your

17 opinions certainly seem to have been researched and well

18 expressed, but the actual biographies of the authors of

19 those studies are -- they're not a proper reference, so

20 that the counsel's motion as to those two documents will

21 be granted.

22           Are we through?

23      MR. RIPPIE:  I have nothing further, your Honor.

24      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Unless you have

25 a re-redirect statement you'd like to make, you're
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1 excused.

2      THE WITNESS:  Okay.  Thank you very much.

3      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.

4      MR. SHAY:  I have a question, your Honor.

5      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.

6      MR. SHAY:  Yesterday, were you planning to offer

7 into the record, I believe, Cross-Exam Exhibit 3?

8      MR. RIPPIE:  No.

9      MR. SHAY:  Okay.  Thank you.

10      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:

11 Mr. Dauphinais -- Is that how you say your name?

12      MR. DAUPHINAIS:  No.  Dauphinais [Del-fin-ai], your

13 Honor.

14      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  (Gesturing.)

15      MR. DAUPHINAIS:  Dauphinais.

16      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.

17           Mr. Dauphinais, you've been previously sworn;

18 is that correct?

19      MR. DAUPHINAIS:  Yes, I have, your Honor.

20      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  All right.  And

21 you're represented?

22      MR. PHILLIPS:  Yes.

23      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.  Go

24 ahead, sir.

25
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1                    (Witness previously sworn.)

2 WHEREUPON:

3                   JAMES R. DAUPHINAIS,

4 called as a witness herein, having been first duly

5 sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

6                    DIRECT EXAMINATION

7 BY MR. PHILLIPS:

8      Q.   Good morning, Mr. -- Good afternoon,

9 Mr. Dauphinais.  Can you please provide your name and

10 spell the last for the record.

11      A.   Yes.  It's James R. Dauphinais.  That's

12 D A U P H I N A I S.

13      Q.   And can you tell us your place of employment

14 and the business address.

15      A.   Yes.  It's Brubaker and Associates, Inc.,

16 16690 Swingley Ridge Road, Chesterfield, Missouri 63017.

17      Q.   And what is your position there, sir?

18      A.   I'm a managing principal.

19      Q.   And have you submitted various written

20 testimony and exhibits in this docket?

21      A.   Yes, I have.

22      Q.   Okay.  Do you have before you what is labeled

23 as Public SKP Exhibit 1.0 Revised?

24      A.   Yes, I do.

25      Q.   Does it consist of a cover page, a table of
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1 contents, and 18 pages of questions and answers, along

2 with a five-page Appendix A?

3      A.   Yes, it does.

4      Q.   Was there also a confidential version of that

5 document filed on e-Docket that was labeled Confidential

6 SKP Exhibit 1.0 Revised?

7      A.   Yes.

8      Q.   Along with this testimony, do you have before

9 you SKP Exhibits 1.1, 1.2 Revised in both public and

10 confidential forms, 1.3, 1.4, 1.5 Revised in both public

11 and confidential versions?

12      A.   Yes.

13      Q.   Were all the foregoing prepared by you or at

14 your direction?

15      A.   Yes.

16      Q.   Were all the foregoing filed on e-Docket on

17 February 20th, 2014?

18      A.   Yes.

19      Q.   Do you have any corrections to make to any of

20 these documents?

21      A.   Yes.  I have one minor correction.

22      Q.   Can you please explain that.

23      A.   Yes.  It's on page 17.  It's in both the

24 confidential and the public, so this is a public value

25 that I'm correcting.
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1      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Of which

2 exhibit?

3      THE WITNESS:  I'm sorry, your Honor.  It's SKP

4 Exhibit 1.0 Revised --

5      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.

6      THE WITNESS:  -- page 17, line 364.

7 BY THE WITNESS:

8      A.   The percentage on line 364 that's in

9 parentheses, it currently reads 5.1 percent.  It should

10 be corrected to 9.8 percent, which is consistent with

11 exhibits in my rebuttal testimony.

12      Q.   Mr. Dauphinais, do you have any other

13 corrections to make?

14      A.   No.

15      Q.   Along -- Assuming this is corrected, is it

16 your intention to have these documents serve as your

17 direct testimony, being fully and -- fully accurate?

18      A.   Yes.

19      Q.   Next, do you have what is -- before you what

20 is labeled as SKP Exhibit 2.0?

21      A.   Yes.

22      Q.   Does it consist of a cover page and 14 pages

23 of questions and answers?

24      A.   Yes.

25      Q.   Along with that testimony, do you have before
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1 you SKP Exhibits 2.1 and 2.2?

2      A.   Yes.

3      Q.   Were all these documents prepared by you or at

4 your direction?

5      A.   Yes.

6      Q.   And were all these documents filed on e-Docket

7 on April 2nd, 2014?

8                    (Witness viewing document.)

9 BY THE WITNESS:

10      A.   Yes.

11      Q.   And do you have any corrections to make to

12 these documents?

13      A.   No.

14      Q.   And is it your intention to have these

15 documents serve as your accurate rebuttal testimony

16 today?

17      A.   Yes.

18      Q.   And one more set.

19           Do you have before you what is labeled as SKP

20 Exhibit 3.0?

21      A.   Yes.

22      Q.   Does it consist of a cover page, a table of

23 contents, and 21 pages of questions and answers?

24      A.   Yes.

25      Q.   Along with this testimony, do you have before
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1 you -- and these get a little mixed up because of some

2 revisions, but SKP Exhibits 3.1; 3.2; 3.3; 3.4; 3.5

3 Revised in both public and confidential versions; 3.6;

4 3.7 Revised, again in public and confidential versions;

5 3.8; 3.9 Revised, again in public and confidential

6 versions; 3.10; 3.11 Revised in public and confidential

7 versions; and SKP Exhibit 3.12?

8      A.   Yes.

9      Q.   Were all the foregoing prepared by you or at

10 your direction?

11      A.   Yes.

12      Q.   Were all of these documents filed on either

13 April 7th or 8th?  And I'll be more clear when I'm

14 moving them into the record.

15      A.   Yes.

16      Q.   Do you have any corrections to make to these

17 documents?

18      A.   No.

19      Q.   And is it your intention to have these

20 documents serve as your accurate and truthful

21 cross-rebuttal testimony here today?

22      A.   Yes.

23      MR. PHILLIPS:  At this time, your Honor, without --

24 if there are no objections, I would move to have these

25 testimony and exhibits admitted into evidence.  I can
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1 give you the date and read off the documents if you

2 need.

3      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  You filed all

4 these on e-Docket?

5      MR. PHILLIPS:  Yes, sir.

6      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  All right.  I

7 think we've spent enough time identifying them.

8           There any objections to the documents or the

9 attached exhibits?

10      MR. RIPPIE:  None, your Honor.

11      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  All right.

12 Hearing no objections, SKP Exhibit 1, with the

13 attachments public and confidential and corrected

14 versions; SKP Exhibit No. 2, with attachments; SKP 3,

15 with attachments and revisions and public confidential

16 versions will be admitted in the record.

17                    (SKP Exhibit Nos. 1 through 3

18                     admitted into evidence.)

19      MR. PHILLIPS:  Thank you, your Honor.  At this

20 time, we submit Mr. Dauphinais for any

21 cross-examination.

22      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.  How many

23 cross-examiners do we have of Mr. Dauphinais?

24      MR. RIPPIE:  I believe two.

25      MR. KALB:  Two.
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1      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.  Why

2 don't you go first, Mr. Kalb.

3      MR. KALB:  Can I use your microphone there?

4      MR. SHAY:  Am I in your way?

5      MR. KALB:  Yeah.  I was maybe hoping to be in front

6 of a microphone.

7                    (Discussion off the record.)

8                     CROSS-EXAMINATION

9 BY MR. KALB:

10      Q.   Good afternoon, Mr. Dauphinais.  My name is

11 Brian Kalb.  I'm an attorney for William Deutsch,

12 Christina Deutsch, and Patrick Deutsch.

13      A.   Good afternoon.

14      Q.   All right.  I had some specific questions for

15 you about the Adjustment 1 that you proposed to the

16 Commission.  You familiar with your Adjustment 1?

17      A.   Yes, I am.

18      Q.   Now, you were hired by Mr. William Lenschow to

19 develop Adjustment 1, correct?

20      A.   I was engaged by his counsel.

21      Q.   You developed Adjustment 1 based on an

22 original concept proposed by Mr. William Lenschow,

23 correct?

24      A.   That is correct.

25      Q.   What was the original concept that was
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1 provided to you?

2      A.   There's some similarities to what we submitted

3 as Adjustment No. 1.  His specific differences I don't

4 recall, except that we attempt to make greater use of

5 ComEd's alternate route in order to basically help

6 ensure that an alternate route being proposed is one

7 that has less aggregate adverse impact under 12 factors

8 that the Commission has considered in a number of other

9 proceedings.

10      Q.   Did you meet with Mr. Lenschow?

11      A.   No, I did not.

12      Q.   You reference in your direct testimony that

13 Adjustment 1 addresses the concerns of Intervenor

14 William Lenschow.  How were you -- How were those

15 concerns communicated to you if you didn't meet with

16 him?

17      MR. PHILLIPS:  Objection, insofar (inaudible) --

18      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  I can't hear

19 you, sir.

20      MR. PHILLIPS:  Sorry.  I'm just objecting insofar

21 as it calls for any work product or confidential

22 information.

23      MR. KALB:  It's not work product.  It was provided

24 to an expert who's testifying.

25      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  He can answer.
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1      THE WITNESS:  All right.

2 BY THE WITNESS:

3      A.   I've had no direct conversations with

4 Mr. Lenschow.  My understanding is purely based on

5 counsel's representation.

6      Q.   And I'm asking you what were the concerns that

7 was -- that was represented to you of Mr. Lenschow?

8      A.   The proximity of Commonwealth Edison's primary

9 route for the proposed transmission line in the vicinity

10 of East County Road [sic], I believe it is.

11      Q.   Did he -- Or was it communicated to you that

12 there was a concern about the proximity of the route to

13 his -- Mr. Lenschow's dairy farm?

14      A.   And residence.

15      Q.   And was there any specific concerns addressed

16 to you regarding the proximity of the routes to the

17 dairy farm?

18      A.   No, not regard to the dairy farm.  No.

19      Q.   Okay.  Did Mr. Lenschow pay you to develop

20 Adjustment 1?

21      A.   I was engaged by counsel for Mr. Lenschow to

22 develop Adjustment No. 1.

23      Q.   Mr. Lenschow's paying for those services,

24 correct?

25      A.   I would assume so.
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1      Q.   How much time did it take you to develop

2 Adjustment 1 after you were presented the original

3 concept?

4      A.   Less than a week.

5      Q.   Can you give me an estimate as far as the

6 hours?

7      A.   No.  I don't have that information readily

8 available.

9      Q.   I'm sorry.  I did not understand you.

10      A.   I don't have that information readily

11 available.

12      Q.   Now, prior to selecting -- Strike that.

13           Prior to ComEd selecting the primary and

14 alternate routes, were you aware that ComEd held public

15 meetings to discuss route possibilities?

16      A.   I'm aware that ComEd held those public

17 meetings, yes.

18      Q.   Do you know if Mr. Lenschow attended any such

19 meetings?

20      A.   I do not know.

21      Q.   Do you agree that public feedback is important

22 in developing potential transmission line routes?

23      A.   Yes.

24      Q.   Why are -- Why is getting public feedback

25 important?
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1      A.   Getting public feedback is important because

2 it helps minimize the concerns associated with a

3 particular proposed transmission line route.

4      Q.   Did you hold any public meetings when you

5 developed Adjustment No. 1?

6      A.   No.

7      Q.   You did not meet with any property owners

8 impacted by the primary route, correct?

9      A.   No.  A different approach was used for the

10 intervening route that I proposed.

11      Q.   And when I refer to the primary route, for

12 purposes of our conversation, I'm referring to the

13 primary route as it relates to the segment from East

14 Range Road to East County Line Road.  Are you familiar

15 with that particular segment?

16      A.   The first road, I would have to look on the

17 map to refresh myself where that is; but the second

18 road, it's the general area where the Lenschows are, I

19 imagine, and the Deutsches.

20      Q.   Yeah.  Please refer to SKP Exhibit 3.1.

21      A.   (Complying.)

22      Q.   In referring to that exhibit, do you see East

23 Range Road?

24      A.   Yes, I do.

25      Q.   And so when I refer to the primary route, for
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1 our conversation, I'll be referring to the primary route

2 as between East Range Road and East County Line Road.

3 Is that a -- Will you understand it?

4      A.   Yes.

5      Q.   You did not meet with any property owners

6 impacted by Adjustment 1, correct?

7      A.   Correct.  We used a different approach with

8 regard to feedback.

9      Q.   What approach did you use?

10      A.   We proposed our adjustment in direct testimony

11 and allowed the parties in the proceeding to file

12 rebuttal testimony to express any concerns that they may

13 have.

14      Q.   You didn't speak with William Deutsch, did

15 you?

16      A.   No, I did not.

17      Q.   And you didn't engage in any outreach efforts

18 in the development of Alternate [sic] 1, correct?

19      A.   No, I did not.

20      Q.   Other than Mr. Lenschow, are you aware of any

21 intervenors objecting to the primary route in this

22 segment?

23      A.   Yes.

24      Q.   Who?

25      A.   Kenyon Brothers.  They're objecting between
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1 East Range Road and East County.

2      Q.   And the Kenyon Brothers proposed an

3 alternative to meet -- to satisfy their needs?

4      A.   Yes, they did.

5      Q.   Are you aware of anyone other than the Kenyon

6 Brothers objecting to the primary route in this

7 particular line segment?

8      A.   Not actively objecting, no.

9      Q.   Have you visited Mr. Lenschow's dairy farm?

10      A.   No, I have not.

11      Q.   Have you visited Mr. Deutsch's dairy farm?

12      A.   No.

13      Q.   Have you attempted to either walk or drive the

14 route proposed in Adjustment 1?

15      A.   No.  My investigation of that area is based on

16 both the aerial photography, including Google Earth's

17 aerial photography, which is quite detailed in this

18 area.

19      Q.   As part of your analysis, did you do a count

20 of residential and nonresidential structures?

21      A.   Yes.

22      Q.   And this was done through Google Earth?

23      A.   This was done through Google Earth, loading in

24 the GIS coordinates that ComEd provided in discovery for

25 residential and nonresidential structures in the area.
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1 In addition, not -- In this area, in the vicinity of the

2 Kenyon Brothers' comparative concern, we also later

3 uncovered additional residences and other nonresidential

4 structures, which we added, as well.  And we provided

5 coordinates of -- GIS coordinates of those additional

6 structures in response to discovery with our work

7 papers.

8      Q.   For Adjustment 1, you concluded that there was

9 one residence and two nonresidential structures within

10 500 feet of the centerline, correct?

11                    (Witness viewing document.)

12 BY THE WITNESS:

13      A.   I'm sorry.  Could you repeat the question.

14      Q.   For Adjustment 1, you concluded that there was

15 only one residence and two nonresidential structures

16 within 500 feet of the centerline; is that correct?

17      A.   Just let me just check my notes to make sure I

18 have the right numbers.

19      Q.   And I'm referring to your direct testimony --

20      A.   Yes.

21      Q.   -- page 13.

22      A.   Yeah.  I concluded that Adjustment No. 1 has

23 one residential structure and two nonresidential

24 structures within 500 feet of centerline for Adjustment

25 No. 1.



220

1      Q.   For the section of that primary route that

2 Adjustment 1 replaced, you concluded that there was five

3 residential structures and 22 nonresidential structures,

4 correct?

5      A.   That is correct.

6      Q.   Of the five residences along the primary route

7 that Adjustment 1 replaced, two of those residences

8 belong to Mr. Lenschow, correct?

9      A.   I need a moment.

10                    (Witness viewing document.)

11 BY THE WITNESS:

12      A.   I'm only aware of one that belongs to

13 Mr. Lenschow.  There may be one additional.  I'm just

14 not sure if that's --

15      Q.   Mr. --

16      A.   -- his property.

17      Q.   Mr. Dauphinais, do you recall responding to

18 some data requests from Mr. Deutsch to yourself?

19                    (Witness viewing document.)

20 BY THE WITNESS:

21      A.   Yes.

22      Q.   Can I refer you to Data Request -- or strike

23 that -- your response to Data Request 1.09.

24      A.   (Complying.)

25           And that refreshes my memory.  So the other
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1 structure on the east side of East County Road is --

2 that's a residence.  It apparently is his, as well.

3      Q.   So of the five residences along the primary

4 route, two of the residences are -- owned are on

5 Mr. Lenschow's property, correct?

6      A.   Yes.

7      Q.   Of the 22 nonresidential structures along the

8 primary route that you identify, 12 on Mr. -- are on

9 Mr. Lenschow's property, correct?

10                    (Witness viewing document.)

11 BY MR. KALB:

12      Q.   And, again -- And if it refleshes -- it

13 refreshes your recollection, you can refer to Deutsch to

14 Dauphinais 1.09 for your response.

15      A.   It's located in 1.09, but I want to -- would

16 like to compare it to my SKP Exhibit 3.01, as well.

17                    (Brief pause.)

18 BY THE WITNESS:

19      A.   Yes.

20      Q.   So of the 22 nonresidential structures along

21 the primary route, 12 are on Mr. Lenschow's property,

22 correct?

23      A.   Yes.

24      Q.   Mr. Deutsch has two residences on his

25 property, correct?
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1      A.   Yes, he does.

2      Q.   And Mr. Deutsch has 12 nonresidential

3 structures, correct?

4                    (Witness viewing document.)

5 BY THE WITNESS:

6      A.   I'm trying to find what we -- We had responded

7 to that, and rather than me try to count structures --

8      Q.   It's in response to Data Request 1.10.

9                    (Witness viewing document.)

10 BY THE WITNESS:

11      A.   12 nonresidential structures are Mr. Deutsch's

12 properties.

13      Q.   Are you aware of any residences that would be

14 displaced by the primary route between East Range Road

15 and East County Line Road?

16      A.   I'm not of any -- aware of any residences that

17 would need to be displaced.

18      Q.   Are you aware of any nonresidential structures

19 that would need to be demolished in order to construct

20 the transmission line along the primary route?

21                    (Witness viewing document.)

22 BY THE WITNESS:

23      A.   Will you please repeat the question.

24      Q.   Are you aware of any nonresidential structures

25 that will need to be demolished by the construction of



223

1 the primary route between East Range Road and East

2 County Line Road?

3      A.   Based on the distances that I'm observing on

4 SKP Exhibit 3.1, I don't believe there's any

5 nonresidential structures that would have to be

6 demolished.

7      Q.   Would you agree that the environment --

8 environmental impact on a structure -- Strike that.

9           Would you agree that the environmental impact

10 on any nonresidential structure from a transmission line

11 depends on the type of nonresidential structure?

12      A.   Can you define what you mean by environmental

13 impact.

14      Q.   Yeah.  When you ...  You counted the

15 nonresidential structures using Google Earth, correct?

16      A.   Google Earth, combined with the identification

17 of structures and non- -- identification of residential

18 and nonresidential structures by ComEd, as well as

19 supple information -- supplemental information we

20 developed.

21      Q.   And you were looking for nonresidential

22 structures within 500 feet of the proposed centerline of

23 your transmission line -- or the transmission line,

24 correct?

25      A.   That is correct.
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1      Q.   Why do -- Why do you look to a distance of

2 500 feet of the proposed centerline?

3      A.   500 feet is pretty much almost a de facto

4 industry standard for evaluating impact on residences

5 for at least 345 kv construction.  It's fairly standard.

6 It's a measurement that's used in Alberta.  It's a

7 measurement that's utilized in Texas, as well, for

8 345 kv facilities.

9      Q.   Why is that the -- Oh.  I'm sorry.

10      A.   And, as well as up in Concord Township,

11 Michigan.

12      Q.   You mentioned that was the -- that it is the

13 industry standard for evaluating possible impact on

14 residential structures.  Is it also industry standard

15 for evaluating potential impact on nonresidential

16 structures?

17      A.   Well, I said it's a de facto standard, so

18 it's -- there's no formal standard by -- that's set.

19 It's just sort of what's happened, evolved with the

20 year -- years of practice.  I've -- It's utilized for

21 nonresidential structures.  Certainly, a calculation

22 that's been used is 500 feet.  Is it any more or less a

23 de facto standard in residential structures?  I wouldn't

24 necessarily say that's clear.

25      Q.   But is one of the reasons the industry has
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1 measured the distance at 500 feet is for a potential

2 environmental impact on residential structures?

3      A.   You're using the term environmental impact.

4      Q.   Well, what kind of impact -- Why do -- Why do

5 we even look at 500 feet?

6           What kind of impact would a transmission line

7 have on a residence?

8      A.   You say a residence now instead of a

9 nonresidence?

10      Q.   Yeah.  I'm using residence.

11      A.   For residence, it's a -- it's a combination.

12 Again, it's one that is depending on which jurisdiction

13 you're in and what level of concern there is in that

14 jurisdiction.  One of them is electromagnetic fields.

15 Another one is property values.  A third one would be

16 visual impacts, especially around individuals being at

17 their -- right at their home, potentially right out

18 their front window on their front yard.  And another

19 impact can be noise, for example, from corona; which is

20 not necessarily a high volume nose, but -- noise, but

21 it's persistent noise.

22      Q.   Is it your opinion that the transmission line

23 may have a hazard to anyone within 500 feet due to the

24 electromagnetic fields?

25      MR. RIPPIE:  I'm going to object to the



226

1 question.  It exceeds the scope of the witness's direct

2 testimony.  It also is beyond the scope of his

3 qualifications.

4           This witness has not given an opinion on

5 anything other than routing, and he's not been qualified

6 to give any medical opinions.

7      MR. KALB:  May I respond?

8      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Yes.

9      MR. KALB:  This witness testified that the reason

10 why there is an industry standard of 500 feet is for --

11 concerns electromagnetic fields, property values, visual

12 impacts, and noise.  I wanted to know if -- whether any

13 of those concerns are relevant to these proceedings.

14      MR. RIPPIE:  I didn't object to that testimony

15 based on the witness repeating that it was his opinion

16 that that was a standard.  That's a very different thing

17 than opining on the validity of any of those impacts.

18           He is not qualified to render any medical or,

19 for that matter, land value opinion at this point.  It

20 is not the subject matter of his testimony.

21      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Well, I think

22 the question only goes to whether or not those issues

23 are relevant to this proceeding, and I think he can

24 answer that question.

25 BY MR. KALB:
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1      Q.   Do you want me to repeat the question?

2      A.   Could you, please.  Yes.

3      Q.   Do you believe that the issue of

4 electromagnetic fields are relevant to any of the

5 residential structures you identified?

6      A.   The question of electromagnetic fields in the

7 industry is still a question open to resolution; and,

8 again, it varies from jurisdiction to jurisdiction how

9 much weight that that's given.  For example, in Texas,

10 minimizing the number of habitable structures -- Which

11 is their term for residences, but includes things like

12 schools, as well.  In Texas, they minimize the number of

13 habitable structures within 500 feet of 345 kv

14 transmission lines as part of its prudent avoidance of

15 electromagnetic fields.

16           In other jurisdictions, they don't necessarily

17 put much weight on electromagnetic fields.

18      Q.   Would you agree that you do not have any

19 expertise in the area of electromagnetic fields and

20 the -- any impact on health hazards?

21      A.   My expertise in electromagnetic fields is

22 limited to measuring the -- those electromagnetic fields

23 as calculating the expected field strengths.

24      Q.   Did you do that in this instance?

25      A.   I did not do that in this proceeding, no.
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1      Q.   So you don't have any opinions in that

2 respect, do you?

3      A.   No.  I have not either -- I've not either done

4 calculations or measurements for electromagnetic fields

5 in this proceeding, nor compared them to the industry

6 publications or guidelines that are out there in regard

7 to what levels they be -- they're suggesting they be

8 below.  So ...

9      Q.   You mentioned that another consideration is

10 the property values within the 500 feet window.  Do you

11 recall saying that?

12      A.   Yes.

13      Q.   Did you do any kind of analysis as to whether

14 or not any of the residences that you identified with

15 having a diminished value in this proceedings?

16      A.   No.  For me, it is beyond my level of

17 expertise to calculate what that impact -- specific

18 impact might be.

19      Q.   The next item you identified was the visual

20 impacts.  Do you know whether or not any of these homes

21 would be impacted from a visual impact standpoint by the

22 construction of the primary line?

23      A.   By the primary line?

24      Q.   That's correct.

25      A.   Yes.  The primary line would be just to the
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1 north of one of the residences in Mr. Deutsch's

2 property, for example.  That's -- Pardon me.  I said

3 that wrong.  Let me restate that entire answer.  The --

4      Q.   That's the one -- That's one property I do

5 know.

6      A.   Yes.

7           So we're talking about the primary route.

8 Mr. Lenschow's property, the primary route near vicinity

9 of East County Road [sic], that is very -- is within

10 250 feet at least, if not closer, to the front of Mr. --

11 one of Mr. Lenschow's residences.

12      Q.   And do you know the visual impact on the other

13 three homes you identified in the primary route?

14      A.   I don't know offhand.  I can -- We can measure

15 the distances on that if we want to.

16      Q.   And the noise.  Is it your opinion that the --

17 this transmission line will have an impact on -- a noise

18 impact on any of the residences you've identified?

19      A.   I haven't done any calculations of the corona

20 levels and the resulting audible levels that would be

21 present, so I can't offer an opinion on that.

22      Q.   You identified several nonresidential

23 structures.  Do you know what the current use is for the

24 nonresidential structures that you identified?

25      A.   I am aware as these proceedings evolve that
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1 some of them are associated with dairy farming

2 operations, but I'm not aware of what all of the

3 nonresidential structures are utilized for.

4      Q.   And it's possible that some of the

5 nonresidential structures could be abandoned, correct?

6      A.   That is possible, yes.

7      Q.   So you would agree that the environmental

8 impact on -- Strike that.

9           Would you agree that there would be less

10 environmental impact on a non- -- on an abandoned,

11 nonresidential structure within 500 feet of the

12 transmission line than one that is not abandoned?

13      A.   The environmental impact.  We're more likely

14 to use, is there less adverse impact to the public?  I

15 would say there's less adverse impact to the public if

16 we're talking about abandoned structures versus

17 structures that are being utilized.

18      Q.   And in this instance, you have no opinions on

19 how many of the nonresidential structures are abandoned,

20 correct?

21      A.   Yeah.  I've not done any analysis of that.

22 Yes.

23      Q.   Did you confirm whether the residences you

24 identified along the primary route are indeed occupied?

25      A.   I haven't made any analysis with regard to
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1 which residences are occupied or not.

2      Q.   Is it your opinion that Mr. Lenschow's dairy

3 farm is closer to the proposed transmission line than

4 Mr. Deutsch's dairy farm to Adjustment No. 1?

5      A.   Well, I guess we would have to decide or have

6 clarity on which structure on each of those properties

7 is a dairy barn.

8      Q.   I said dairy farm.

9      A.   Oh.  You said dairy farm.

10      Q.   Yeah.  It's a dairy farm.

11      A.   So I'm sorry.  Maybe I didn't listen to the

12 question thoroughly.  Will you ask it again.

13      Q.   They sound alike, so let me repeat the

14 question.

15           Is it your opinion that Mr. Lenschow's dairy

16 farm is closer to the proposed transmission line than

17 Mr. Deutsch's dairy farm to the Adjustment No. 1?

18      A.   I think we qualify it by dairy farm, per se,

19 unless I know the actual boundaries of the dairy farms.

20 I know the distances of the closest nonresidential

21 structure and the closest residential structure on each

22 of those farms, though.

23      Q.   And is it your opinion that the closest

24 nonresidential structure of Mr. Lenschow is closer to

25 the primary route than Mr. Deutsch's nonresidential
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1 structure to your Adjustment No. 1?

2      A.   Yes.  The Lenschow -- The closest

3 nonresidential structure on the Lenschow dairy farm is

4 closer to ComEd's primary route than Adjustment No. 1 is

5 to the nonresidential structure that is closest to

6 Adjustment No. 1.

7      Q.   And Mr. Lenschow engaged you in part because

8 of his concerns relating to the proximity of the -- his

9 dairy operation to the primary route, correct?

10      A.   As his record -- As the records developed in

11 the case, that appears to be that was one of the

12 motivating factors.

13      Q.   Do you know of any -- Strike that.

14           Do you know whether the transmission line for

15 the -- Strike that.

16           Do you know whether or not the primary route

17 will have any negative impact on Mr. Lenschow's dairy

18 farm operations?

19      A.   I don't have any expertise in regard to the

20 impact of transmission lines on dairy farms.  I'm not

21 aware of anything unique to that issue and route.

22      Q.   Did you read Mr. Deutsch's rebuttal testimony?

23      A.   Yes.

24      Q.   Are you aware that he shares concerns

25 regarding the impact of the transmission line on his
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1 dairy farm operation?

2      A.   Yes.

3      Q.   Are you aware of anything that Mr. Lenschow

4 will be unable to do if the transmission line is

5 constructed where the primary route is that Mr. Deutsch

6 will be able to do if Adjustment 1 is constructed?

7      A.   I didn't specifically carefully examine the

8 differences of -- that each expressed in regard to the

9 dairy farming operations.

10      Q.   You do not have any expertise in dairy

11 farming, correct?

12      A.   That is correct.

13      Q.   You do not have any expertise in grain

14 farming, correct?

15      A.   That is correct.

16      Q.   You would agree that it is generally desirable

17 to run a new transmission line close to existing linear

18 developments, correct?

19      A.   When all else is held -- When all else is

20 equal and it doesn't introduce a value line of the

21 issue, yes.

22      Q.   And those existing linear developments include

23 section lines and boundary lines; is that right?

24      A.   Includes section lines, boundary lines, other

25 utility right of way, transmission lines.  There's
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1 varying degrees of benefit.  Generally, the principal is

2 to put new infrastructure with like-new infrastructure.

3 It has, usually, the best affect on mitigation.

4      Q.   Did you propose Adjustment 1 along the route

5 just north of Mr. Deutsch's property, along the section

6 line?

7                    (Witness viewing document.)

8 BY THE WITNESS:

9      A.   It's just above the section line by about

10 maybe 20 or 30 feet.

11      Q.   And what -- why did you decide to move it

12 north of the section line?

13      A.   Let me look carefully.

14           We were generally following fairly closely the

15 alternative route there.  That's what we were trying to

16 do there.  I wouldn't know if the ...  One of the

17 challenges in that area is that there's a ground

18 disturbance roughly where the section line is; and it

19 can sort of be thought of as an apparent section line,

20 but the line is actually 20 or 30 feet above that.  So

21 there's some question about whether that apparent

22 section line is really the section line.  And we can see

23 this linear disturbance in some of the detailed aerial

24 photography.

25      Q.   Nonetheless, it was your goal to follow -- or
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1 place Adjustment No. 1 where the alternative route is

2 placed for that particular area?

3      A.   Correct.  It would be -- Objective again being

4 somewhere close to a sectional line or field boundary or

5 apparent property boundary.

6      Q.   Is planned development a routing

7 consideration?

8      A.   It is.  Generally, it isn't given as much

9 weight as existing development, but it is a routing

10 consideration.

11      Q.   Why is planned development a relevant routing

12 consideration?

13      A.   It could be a few reasons.  One is, again, a

14 property value issue, especially with someone who's

15 recently invested in that property with an expectation.

16 The expectation is being adversely affected.  The --

17 That can potentially be worked out in a condemnation

18 process of where the negotiation's over land.  Another

19 reason is that it may be some specific reasoning.  The

20 community or local government has planned development or

21 planned zoning policy, and it may -- that may be

22 relevant, as well.

23      Q.   When you reviewed Mr. Deutsch's rebuttal

24 testimony, did you see that he had planned to expand his

25 dairy farm north near the section line?
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1      A.   I believe he's testified to that.

2      Q.   When you reviewed that, did it change your

3 opinion on the placement of Adjustment 1 relative to his

4 property?

5      A.   No, because it has low -- Again, that's

6 something that generally has lower weight than impacts

7 on existing development.

8      Q.   And did you give it no weight?

9      A.   I'd say I wouldn't -- I would not say I gave

10 it no weight, but I would say I gave it very limited

11 weight.

12      Q.   It was not enough weight to change the

13 location of where you proposed Adjustment 1, correct?

14      A.   That is correct.

15      MR. KALB:  No further questions for this witness.

16      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Proceed,

17 Counsel.

18                     CROSS-EXAMINATION

19 BY MR. RIPPIE:

20      Q.   Good afternoon, Mr. Dauphinais.  How are you?

21      A.   Good.  Good afternoon, sir.

22      Q.   I'm going to try, based on what Mr. Kalb did,

23 to cut this short in a couple of ways to make up some

24 time.

25           Would you agree that except in circumstances
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1 where a statute or rule dictate or prohibit a given

2 route, that selecting the best route for a transmission

3 line is a matter of balancing competing routing

4 interests?

5      A.   I don't know I would -- I would agree with

6 interests.  Routing factors --

7      Q.   Factors.

8      A.   -- or considerations.

9      Q.   Fair enough.

10           If I were to ask that same question with

11 factors, you'd agree with me?

12      A.   Yes.

13      Q.   Good enough.

14           And would you also agree that contributing to

15 the ability to make such a balancing evaluation of the

16 factors is both knowledge of the area and knowledge of

17 the concerns of the persons who live and work there?

18      A.   Yes.

19      Q.   Would you agree that the fact that a party

20 chooses to appear before the Commission and complain

21 about a route is not in and of itself a reason to

22 presume that another route or a route across another

23 person's property would be superior?

24      A.   Yeah.  That's not -- That's not enough; that's

25 correct.  I would agree with that.



238

1      Q.   So put colloquially, it's not valid just to

2 move a line to avoid the squeaky wheels.

3      A.   That's right.  There has to be a reduction in

4 the aggregate adverse impact when examining all of the

5 factors the Commission is aware of.

6      Q.   If I use the word tangent pole, do you know

7 what that means?

8      A.   Yes.

9      Q.   Does that mean a transmission pole where the

10 angle between the lines coming in from one side and the

11 lines going out the other side is at or close to

12 180 degrees?  In other words, the line's basically

13 straight going through the pole?

14      A.   Straight or has a very subtle angle.

15      Q.   A subtle angle.  Sure.

16           And if I use the term angle pole to indicate a

17 pole that supports an angle that is more than subtle but

18 not yet close to 90 degrees, would you accept that, as

19 well?

20      A.   I'm sorry.  What did you want to classify that

21 as?

22      Q.   More than subtle, but not near 90?

23      A.   You want to use the term angle pole?

24      Q.   Angle pole.

25      A.   I can accept that.
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1      Q.   Thanks.

2           And a corner pole would be something that

3 requires supporting an angle that -- of near or greater

4 than 90 degrees?

5      A.   Yes.

6      Q.   And would you agree that tangent poles are

7 smaller, easier to construct, and less expensive than

8 angle poles and corner poles?

9      A.   They are, and that's -- it is -- and to the

10 extent there are differences, that has to be considered

11 in the cost estimates that are coming out.

12      Q.   You, I think, picked up my next question.

13           So tangent poles are not only easier to

14 construct and smaller and have less impact; they're also

15 cheaper.

16      A.   Well, I'd be cautioned with easier.  Easier is

17 reflected in the cost already, so let's not double-count

18 an impact.

19      Q.   Okay.  And corner poles are the largest and

20 hardest, slash, most expensive.

21      A.   They're the most expensive.

22           Largest.  They're not necessarily taller.

23 They have to be more robust structures, though, because

24 they don't have support on opposing ends.

25      Q.   Bigger foundations, bigger diameter?
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1      A.   Could be a bigger foundation.  Could be a

2 bigger diameter.  Has to be a more sturdy structure.

3      Q.   Could you refer to SKP Exhibit 3.1, please.

4 And I'm going to use the same name for the primary and

5 the alternate as did Mr. Kalb.  Is that okay?

6      A.   Sure.

7      Q.   Okay.  Between the points flagged F and B ...

8 You see the point E-flagged F and the point E-flagged B?

9      A.   Yes.

10      Q.   And that's roughly the beginning and end of

11 what you call Proposed Adjustment No. 1?

12      A.   Yes.

13      Q.   Between those two points, proposed Adjustment

14 No. 1 requires five corner poles.  Right?

15      A.   Counting the endpoints, yes.

16      Q.   And within the same range, the primary

17 requires three, right?

18      A.   I'll need a moment.

19                    (Witness viewing document.)

20 BY MR. RIPPIE:

21      Q.   Let me rephrase that.

22           The primary requires no more than three at

23 points C, D, and E.

24      A.   I'll agree.  It only requires three, yes.

25      Q.   Okay.  And the reason I say no more than three
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1 is it's not clear to me, without consulting an engineer,

2 whether E is an angle pole or a corner pole.  But, at

3 worst, it's a corner pole, right?

4      A.   At worst, it's a corner pole.  It's more

5 likely not that's a corner pole.

6      Q.   Everything else on the primary is a tangent,

7 right?

8      A.   Everything else would be a tangent, yes.

9      Q.   Would you agree, Mr. Dauphinais, that you in

10 your practice at Brubaker don't specialize in

11 transmission line routing?

12      A.   I would not necessarily agree with that.  I

13 would -- What I would state is that we are involved with

14 transmission line routing issues.  We have studied

15 numerous different route proposals and made adjustments.

16 We've proposed -- I said made adjustments.  We proposed

17 adjustments.  We've done that in numerous proceedings in

18 the past five years.

19           I also have experience while at Northeast

20 Utilities examining preliminary transmission line

21 routes, and we've done that also at Brubaker and

22 Associates while I've been employed there for -- to

23 locate generation interconnection for clients that are

24 looking at how to interconnect to the transmission

25 system.
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1      Q.   I was trying to be short.

2           Can you please turn to Appendix A of your

3 direct testimony, Exhibit 1.0.

4      A.   (Complying.)

5      Q.   Is it correct that in Appendix A, you describe

6 involvement and expertise in numerous areas of

7 electrical power engineering, operations, planning, and

8 design?

9      A.   Yes.  Including, I've identified line --

10 transmission line routing.

11      Q.   I understand that's one of many.  I do

12 understand that.

13           You've indicated that you have been involved

14 with power engineering, including the conducting load

15 flow analyses; is that correct?

16      A.   Correct.

17      Q.   And you're an expert in that area?

18      A.   Yes.

19      Q.   You've done operational studies such as

20 voltage sustainability and dynamic stability?

21      A.   Yes.

22      Q.   And you're an expert in that area?

23      A.   Yes.

24      Q.   And after that time, you spent some years in

25 nuclear operations.  Am I correct?
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1      A.   I've supported nuclear operations.

2      Q.   And then to OATT rate administration?

3      A.   Yes.

4      Q.   And you identify a variety of testimonies that

5 you've presented before the FERC with respect to topics

6 including transmission rates, cost allocation, and the

7 like?

8      A.   Yes.

9      Q.   And you're an expert in that area?

10      A.   That's right.

11      Q.   You're an expert in embedded cost of service

12 studies?

13      A.   Yes.

14      Q.   Are you an expert in marginal cost of service

15 studies?

16      A.   I've examined marginal cost of service

17 studies.  I haven't testified on that, but I've examined

18 it.

19      Q.   You have testified, though, about avoiding

20 cost calculations, and you've identified that in your

21 testimony.  Right?

22      A.   Correct.

23      Q.   Are you an expert in that area?

24      A.   Yes.

25      Q.   Are you an expert in standby rates for load
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1 customers, as well as generators?

2      A.   Yes.

3      Q.   Fuel adjustment causes?

4      A.   Yes.

5      Q.   What does market power mean?

6      A.   Market power is to get initiative in the

7 context of a merger or acquisition or any entity that's

8 seeking market-based rate authority from the Federal

9 Energy Regulatory Commission as to issues in market

10 concentration and whether the proposed transaction or

11 market-base rate authority creates a scenario where

12 there is market power as the ability to potentially

13 control prices.  And, if so, whether sufficient

14 mitigation has been proposed by the applicant to address

15 that concern.

16      Q.   So the power there is economics, not

17 electricity.

18      A.   That's economics, yes.

19      Q.   And you're an expert in all those areas of

20 economics, as well.

21      A.   Yes.

22      Q.   Integrated resource planning.  Is that also an

23 area of your expertise?

24      A.   Yes, it is.

25      Q.   Purchase power energy costs.  Is that also an
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1 area of your expertise?

2      A.   Yes.

3      Q.   Generator fuel costs?

4      A.   Yes.

5      Q.   Off-system sales?

6      A.   Yes.

7      Q.   Operations and prudence of distribution

8 systems?

9      A.   You said distribution systems.  Operation and

10 prudence of electric systems?

11      Q.   Fine.  I'll give you that.

12           Is that also an area of your expertise?

13      A.   Yes.

14      Q.   You've identified expertise in something

15 called transmission access issues.  By that, do you mean

16 interconnections?

17      A.   It can be interconnections.  It can be

18 obtaining service under open access transmission

19 tariffs.

20      Q.   And you're an expert in those areas, as well.

21      A.   Yes.

22      Q.   Okay.  Given all that, will you agree with me

23 you don't specialize in transmission routing?

24      A.   No.  Transmission line routing is one of many

25 things, like those other items, which I have expertise
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1 and experience with.

2      Q.   What's [sic] percentage of your time do you

3 spend doing transmission line routing?

4      A.   For the last five years, I've probably spent

5 at least 10 to 15 percent of my time in -- among the

6 various regulatory proceedings I've been in, at least 10

7 to 15 percent of my time each year on transmission line

8 routing proceedings, including analyzing route

9 alternatives and developing alternative adjustments to

10 those proposed routes.

11      Q.   I want to make sure.  When you say the 10 to

12 15 percent, that doesn't mean the entire proceeding.

13 I'm just talking about the routing of the line, not

14 evaluating the need or the engineering alternatives.

15      A.   No.  The percentage would be higher if I added

16 those in.

17      Q.   Fair enough.

18           Did you attend any of ComEd's open houses for

19 the line?

20      A.   No.  I was not engaged by any party at that

21 time with regard to the proposed transmission line.

22      Q.   Okay.  And please forgive me.  I don't think

23 Mr. Kalb asked this; but if he did, I apologize.

24           You didn't hold any of your own similar open

25 houses, meetings, or other opportunities for members of
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1 the public in the area to come and express their concern

2 on any of your proposals or evaluations.

3      A.   No.  We used a different approach, where we

4 processed our adjustments in direct testimony, and

5 allowed the other parties to respond to those in the

6 rebuttal testimony.

7      Q.   Thank you.

8      MR. RIPPIE:  That's all I have.

9      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Any other

10 questioners?

11           Is there redirect?

12      MR. PHILLIPS:  Your Honor, if I may have a few

13 minutes with my witness.

14      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Yeah.  Let's

15 take a little break.

16                    (A short break was had.)

17      MR. KALB:  Your Honor, Mr. Rippie has waived

18 Mr. Deutsch's presence to testify today.  So yesterday,

19 April 15th, we filed via e-Docket an affidavit stating

20 that the testimony, his rebuttal testimony, if he was

21 asked to testify, would be the same.  So his rebuttal

22 testimony was filed April 2nd, and it was noted as

23 Deutsch Exhibit 1.

24           His rebuttal testimony contains Exhibits --

25 Deutsch Exhibit 01 through 1.07.  The affidavit is noted
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1 as Deutsch Exhibit 1.08.  Your Honor, on behalf of

2 Mr. Deutsch, I move to admit Mr. Deutsch -- or Deutsch

3 Exhibits 1.00 through 1.07 into evidence.

4      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  And 1.08?

5      MR. KALB:  Well, 1.08 is just the affidavit.  I'll

6 move to admit 1.08, as well.

7      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Sure.

8           Hearing no objections, Deutsch Exhibits 1.00

9 through 1.07 and 1.08 are admitted in the record.

10                    (Deutsch Exhibit Nos. 1.00 through

11                     1.07 and 1.08 admitted into

12                     evidence.)

13      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Anybody else?

14      MR. SAGONE:  Staff has some, your Honor.  Thank

15 you, your Honor.

16           Staff would move for the admittance into the

17 record of ICC Staff Exhibit 3.0, which is the affidavit

18 of Sheena Kight-Garlisch, and I'll spell that.  First

19 name S H E E N A, last name K I G H T, hyphen,

20 G A R L I S C H.  And for the record, that was filed on

21 e-Docket on February 14th, 2014.

22      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Objections?

23           Hearing no objections, Staff Exhibit 3.0.

24                    (Staff Exhibit No. 3.0 admitted into

25                     evidence.)
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1      MR. SAGONE:  Thank you, your Honor.

2      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.  And if

3 there's an affidavit, it will be admitted in the record.

4      MR. RIPPIE:  Your Honor, we'll put our testimony in

5 by affidavit tomorrow.

6      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.

7           Mr. Murphy.  Now we're through -- No.  We're

8 not through with Mr. Dalphinias yet.  I'm sorry.

9      MR. PHILLIPS:  Thank you for your indulgence, your

10 Honor.  I just have a brief redirect.

11                   REDIRECT EXAMINATION

12 BY MR. PHILLIPS:

13      Q.   Mr. Dalphinias, do you remember when Mr. Kalb

14 was questioning you about how many different structures,

15 be they residential or nonresidential, belonged to

16 Mr. Lenschow?

17      A.   Yes.

18      Q.   Okay.  Is it true even discounting -- Or

19 sorry.  If you discount the structures that are owned by

20 Mr. Lenschow, is there still a net benefit to

21 Adjustment 1?

22      A.   Yes, there is, regard to reduction of

23 residential/nonresidential structures still.

24      Q.   And you're familiar with the -- ComEd's

25 proposed alternative route, correct?
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1      A.   Yes.

2      Q.   And that was submitted at the beginning of

3 these proceedings.

4      A.   Correct.

5      Q.   Can you tell me whether or not the Deutsches'

6 property is along that proposed -- ComEd's proposed

7 alternate route or not?

8      A.   Yes.  It's -- The alternative route near the

9 Deutsches' property is very close to Adjustment No. 1 or

10 very close to those two route alternatives.

11      Q.   Do you remember ComEd's counsel and Mr. Kalb

12 both asking you about public outreach?

13      A.   Yes.

14      Q.   Are you aware of any intervenors in any

15 proceeding of this sort, whether in this state or any

16 other state, conducting public outreach as part of

17 suggesting an adjustment to the routing?

18      A.   No.

19      Q.   Are you aware of any Commission or equivalent

20 body's decisions regarding adjustments wherein they

21 accepted an adjustment without such public outreach

22 taking place?

23      A.   Yes.  I think an example of that would be

24 Illinois Commerce Commission Docket No. 06-0179, where

25 the Commission selected an intervenor, and Staff
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1 proposed alternative route during the proceeding.  And

2 I'm not aware of anything -- any public outreach process

3 that was conducted for that particular adjustment.

4                    (Discussion off the record.)

5      MR. PHILLIPS:  No further questions.

6      MR. KALB:  I have a couple follow-up.

7      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Go ahead.

8      MR. KALB:  Is recross permitted?

9      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Yeah.

10      MR. KALB:  Okay.

11      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  As long as you

12 stick to the redirect.

13      MR. KALB:  Redirect.

14                    RECROSS-EXAMINATION

15 BY MR. KALB:

16      Q.   And you were just asked some questions about

17 public outreach, and you said you were unaware of any

18 public outreach by an intervenor in any other dockets

19 throughout the country.  Correct?

20      A.   In any of the proceedings I've been in, I've

21 not seen that --

22      Q.   Okay.

23      A.   -- for adjustments proposed by intervenors.

24      Q.   So there may have been public outreach by

25 proposals from intervenors in other dockets.  You're
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1 just not aware, correct?

2      A.   There's some finite chance, but I've been

3 involved in nearly 18 proceedings involving line routing

4 around -- either in Canada or elsewhere in the United

5 States.

6      Q.   Isn't it true that Mr. Deutsch proposed a --

7 an adjustment in this proceeding?

8      A.   Yes, he did.

9      Q.   Pardon me?

10      A.   Mr. Deutsch did propose an adjustment, yes.

11      Q.   And you read his rebuttal testimony, correct?

12      A.   Yes.

13      Q.   Mr. Deutsch, indeed, attempted to do a public

14 outreach, correct, in this proceeding?

15      A.   He discussed this with, I believe,

16 Mr. Lenschow, he represented.  He drove by at least one

17 site where there is a residence and looked like a

18 dilapidated nonresidential structure's located, but

19 there's not an indication of any outreach to them.  It

20 certainly wasn't a process that ComEd did before this

21 proceeding.

22      Q.   But it was more than what you did, correct?

23      A.   He's reached out to Mr. Lenschow.  That goes

24 beyond what I did.  I didn't -- I didn't reach out to

25 Mr. Deutsch.  I'm not aware of what Mr. Lenschow may
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1 have done with Mr. Deutsch, but I didn't do any

2 outreach.

3      Q.   Do you know whether or not Mr. Deutsch made

4 attempts to discuss his proposal with the Forest

5 Preserve of Kane County?

6      A.   Can you repeat that question.

7      Q.   Are you aware whether or not Mr. Deutsch had

8 any conversations about his proposal with the Forest

9 Preserve of Kane County?

10      A.   I believe that's happened recently, yes.

11      Q.   Okay.  So he's driven the route, he's talked

12 to Mr. Lenschow, he's talked to the Forest Preserve of

13 Kane County, he's given notice to the property owner

14 south of Range Road.  So you would agree that he's done

15 some public outreach in this docket, correct?

16      A.   He has done some limited public outreach.  And

17 I will make clear that I have recommended his adjustment

18 in combination with Mr. Kenyon's adjustment if the issue

19 of that notice and of that one additional landowner and

20 the issue with the Forest Preserve District are

21 reasonably resolved.

22      Q.   And even --

23      A.   That combination.

24      Q.   Oh.  I'm sorry.

25      A.   That combination.  It's not necessarily
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1 separate, but that combination.

2      Q.   You mentioned that even if you discount the

3 structures on Mr. Lenschow's property, you testified

4 there's still a net benefit through your -- to your

5 Adjustment No. 1, correct?

6      A.   Yes.

7      Q.   And I believe we -- I apologize if I go over

8 this again -- that you have not reached out to those

9 other residence -- owners of those residences to see

10 what their thoughts are with the transmission line

11 project.  Correct?

12      A.   No.  There was an opportunity, though, for

13 parties to comment on our proposal, which was presented

14 in my direct testimony.  There was an opportunity for

15 them to respond to that in rebuttal testimony.

16      Q.   Do you know if those other individuals who you

17 reference as having residences along the primary route

18 intervened in this proceeding?

19      A.   I don't know if they intervened, but my

20 understanding is they've been noticed.

21      MR. KALB:  No further questions.

22      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Thank you, sir.

23      THE WITNESS:  Thank you.

24      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Ms. Murphy,

25 have you been previously sworn?
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1      MS. MURPHY:  Yes, your Honor, I have.

2      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.

3      MS. MURPHY:  Yes, your Honor, I have.

4      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.

5                    (Witness previously sworn.)

6 WHEREUPON:

7                      DONELL MURPHY,

8 called as a witness herein, having been first duly

9 sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

10                    DIRECT EXAMINATION

11 BY MS. SHIELDS:

12      Q.   Good afternoon.  Would you please state and

13 spell your full name for the record.

14      A.   My name is Donell Murphy.  That's spelled

15 D O N E L L, last name M U R P H Y.

16      Q.   And who is your employer, and in what position

17 are you employed?

18      A.   I'm a partner with Environmental Resources

19 Management.

20      Q.   What's your business address?

21      A.   1701 Golf Road, Suite 1-700, Rolling Meadows,

22 Illinois 60008.

23      Q.   And did you prepare written testimony and

24 exhibits for submittal in this proceeding?

25      A.   Yes, I did.
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1      Q.   Do you have in front -- Do you have in front

2 of you a document which has been marked as ComEd Exhibit

3 5.0, the direct testimony of Donell Murphy, which

4 includes a cover page, table of contents, and 30 pages

5 of testimony, which was filed on e-Docket on

6 December 2nd, 2013?

7      A.   Yes, I do.

8      Q.   Do you have in front of you ComEd Exhibit

9 5.01, 5.02, 5.03, 5.04, 5.05, 5.06, 5.07, 5.08, 5.09,

10 5.10, and 5.11?

11      A.   Yes, I do.

12      Q.   And were those exhibits prepared under your

13 direction or control -- under your control or direction?

14      A.   Yes, they were.

15      Q.   Thank you.

16           Do you have in front of you ComEd Exhibit

17 18.0, which is marked as the rebuttal testimony of

18 Donell Murphy?

19      A.   Yes, I do.

20      Q.   And does that testimony consist of a cover

21 page, table of contents, ten pages -- and ten pages of

22 testimony filed on March 14th, 2014?

23      A.   Yes, it does.

24      Q.   Did you prepare that document for -- Or I'm

25 sorry.
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1           Was -- Do you have in front of you ComEd

2 Exhibit 18.01, 18.02, and 18.03?

3      A.   Yes, I do.

4      Q.   And were those exhibits prepared under your

5 direction or control?

6      A.   Yes, they were.

7      Q.   Do you have in front of you ComEd Exhibit 26.0

8 Corrected, which is marked as the Surrebuttal Testimony

9 of Donell Murphy, and consists of a cover page, table of

10 contents, 13 pages of testimony, and was filed on

11 e-Docket on April 10th, 2014?

12      A.   Yes, I do.

13      Q.   Do you have in front of you ComEd Exhibits

14 26.01, 26.02, 26.03, and 26.04?

15      A.   Yes, I do.

16      Q.   And were those exhibits prepared by you or

17 under your direction and control?

18      A.   Yes, they were.

19      Q.   Do you have any additions or corrections to

20 make to the aforemagic -- aforementioned exhibits or

21 testimony?

22      A.   No, I do not.

23      Q.   Is the information contained in this -- in the

24 aforementioned exhibits and testimony true and correct

25 to the best of your knowledge?
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1      A.   Yes, it is.

2      Q.   And if I were to ask you the same questions as

3 set forth in the aforementioned exhibits and testimony,

4 would your responses be the same?

5      A.   Yes, they would.

6      MS. FIELDS:  Your Honor, I move for admission into

7 evidence -- Would you like me to go through the list of

8 exhibits that I just went through?

9      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  No.

10      MS. SHIELDS:  Okay.  I'd like to move into evidence

11 the aforementioned exhibits and testimony.

12      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Objections?

13           Hearing no objections, Exhibit 5.0 with

14 attachments, Exhibit 18.0 with attachments, and Exhibit

15 26.0 with attachments will be admitted in the record.

16                    (ComEd Exhibit Nos. 5.0, 5.01 through

17                     5.11, 18.01, 18.01 through 18.03,

18                     26.0 Corrected, and 26.01 through

19                     26.04 admitted into evidence.)

20      MS. SHIELDS:  Thank you.  And that was 26.0

21 Corrected.

22      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  26.0 Corrected.

23 I --

24      MS. SHIELDS:  Thank you.

25      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  -- apologize.



259

1      MS. SHIELDS:  With that, Ms. Murphy is available

2 for cross-examination.

3      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  How many

4 cross-examiners?

5           Okay.

6      MR. PHILLIPS:  I believe there's two of us, your

7 Honor, and I believe I'm going to go first.

8      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Okay.

9                     CROSS-EXAMINATION

10 BY MR. PHILLIPS:

11      Q.   Good afternoon, Ms. Murphy.  My name's John

12 Phillips, and I represent a handful of landowners and a

13 company called URMC.

14           When I use the term the project, will you

15 understand I mean the ComEd Grand Prairie Gateway

16 project?

17      A.   Yes.

18      Q.   And then, when I use the term eastern portion

19 of that project, will you understand I'm referencing the

20 portion of the project from Plato Center to the Wayne

21 Substation as you defined in your rebuttal testimony?

22      A.   Yes.

23      Q.   Okay.  Thank you.

24           In your direct testimony, lines 13 to 15, you

25 state that you manage citing projects for clients that
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1 require regulatory approval.  Correct?

2      A.   That is correct.

3      Q.   Is it fair to say that you work for primarily

4 large utilities?

5      A.   Primarily, that is correct.  Yes.

6      Q.   In your Exhibit 5.01 on page 2, you list key

7 projects; is that correct?

8      A.   That is correct.  Yes.

9      Q.   Is there a single project listed there that

10 does not involve work for a utility?

11                    (Witness viewing document.)

12 BY THE WITNESS:

13      A.   No, that does not; but this is not a complete

14 list of all projects I've supported, either.

15      Q.   Thank you.

16           How many person hours did your company put in

17 on the routing study?

18      A.   Approximately 6,000 hours.

19      Q.   How many hours, if you know, did ComEd put

20 to -- put in on the routing study?

21      A.   I believe, cumulatively, it was approximately

22 14,000 hours.

23      Q.   The Phase I stakeholder working group meetings

24 that you mention in your routing study took place less

25 than one year ago; is that correct?
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1      A.   That is correct.  Yes.

2      Q.   And you undertook your routing study assuming

3 that the right-of-way width was necessary for future

4 circuits, correct?

5      A.   That is correct.  Yes.

6      Q.   And those future circuits are not part of this

7 docket; is that correct?

8      A.   I -- And I don't know that I can answer your

9 question.

10      Q.   Let me try to rephrase.  You just may not be

11 able to, but are you aware of whether or not

12 Commonwealth Edison Company is seeking approval of those

13 two -- or those future circuits today?

14      A.   I don't believe that they are, no.

15      Q.   Okay.  Thank you.

16           I'd refer you to your direct testimony on

17 page 16.  You have a diagram or picture of sorts there,

18 and there you show a straight -- a state preserve,

19 slash, reserve as a low routing criteria.  Is that

20 correct?

21      A.   That is correct.

22      Q.   And when a quantitative analysis was not

23 sufficient to differentiate between routes, essentially,

24 you dismissed impacts to low criteria and see if -- saw

25 if that broke any ties.  Is that correct?
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1      A.   No, I would not characterize it that we

2 dismissed the impacts to any sensitivities.  Rather,

3 when quantitative analysis alone could not afford any

4 clear distinction between two routing options, the

5 second look involved focusing only on the extent of

6 occurrence of high and moderate sensitives; but, no,

7 that does not mean that we just disregarded any

8 potential for impact to any other sensitivities.

9      Q.   Fair enough.

10           And in your testimony, you state that

11 additions and modifications to the routing data occurred

12 from public input feedback, and that helped you

13 distinguish between route options.  Is that correct?

14      A.   It -- Public input helped us in two ways.

15 Yes, you are correct; in many cases, the publicly

16 available data that we are able to obtain is in need of

17 being augmented or refined.  Sometimes it's just a

18 matter of the vintage of the data.  We did have specific

19 cases where property owners brought to our attention

20 where features occurred on their property or near their

21 property that was not otherwise included in a publicly

22 available data set that we'd obtained.

23           We also use public input to help us understand

24 which sensitivities were more or less sensitive to them

25 for the purposes of distinguishing between routes in
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1 that situation when we needed to make a more -- a

2 secondary distinction.

3      Q.   Thank you.

4           Do you consider -- Or did you consider input

5 from stakeholders such as Forest Preserve District

6 representatives in your routing study?

7      A.   Yes, we did.

8      Q.   Are you familiar with the Burlington Prairie

9 Forest Preserve located west of the village of

10 Burlington at the western edge of Kane County?

11      A.   Yes, I am.

12      Q.   That forest -- Or that forest preserve is not

13 fully wooded, is it?

14      A.   If you can bear with me, I can look at a map.

15      Q.   If you look on your ...  It's your Exhibit

16 5.02, obviously, but ...

17      A.   Yeah.  Right.

18      Q.   I believe it may be the 11th page of the maps,

19 if that helps.

20      A.   I'm sorry.  What did you say?

21      Q.   I believe it may be the 11th page of the maps

22 or thereabouts.

23      A.   Well, there's multiple parts, so ...

24                    (Witness viewing document.)

25 BY THE WITNESS:
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1      A.   No, it's not entirely wooded.

2      Q.   Thank you.

3           When you undertook the routing study, you did

4 not consider whether or not the Forest Preserve District

5 of Kane County would allow to route through the

6 Burlington Forest Pre- -- Burlington Prairie Forest

7 Preserve; is that correct?

8      A.   I'm sorry.  Can you repeat your question.

9      Q.   When undertaking the routing study, you did

10 not consider whether or not the Forest Preserve District

11 of Kane County would allow you to route through the

12 Burlington Forest Preserve; is that correct?

13      A.   It's partly correct.  We actually sat down

14 with the Forest Preserve District of Kane County to talk

15 to them about the potential route corridors.  We did

16 have some corridors that crossed forest preserve

17 property to understand if those were, in fact, viable

18 route options or not.  And ComEd does have existing

19 rights along the railroad corridor to the portion of the

20 Burlington Prairie Forest Preserve.

21      Q.   Thank you.

22           You did provide an alternative route for the

23 entirety of the distance from A to B, the entire

24 distance of this project, did [sic] you?

25      A.   We provided an alternate route for about
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1 80 percent of the project.

2      Q.   And when you undertook your routing study, you

3 didn't undertake the routing study with an eye towards

4 undergrounding any particular portion of this project,

5 did you?

6      A.   No.  Given the cost, the increase in

7 environmental impacts, things of that nature, no,

8 undergrounding was not entertained as any type of option

9 for this project.

10      Q.   So with that answer, you didn't consider any

11 varying routes because of the potential of whether or

12 not it was viable for undergrounding.  Correct?

13      A.   Can you -- I apologize.  Can you repeat that.

14      Q.   That's fine.  I'll just withdraw that

15 question.

16           In your rebuttal testimony, which is Exhibit

17 18, on page 3, lines 56 to 57, you state the proposed

18 adjustments including those by Mr. Dauphinais, quote,

19 simply shift the impact of the route from one location

20 to another; is that correct?

21      A.   That is correct.  Yes.

22      Q.   Wouldn't a shift from a portion of proposed

23 primary route to a corresponding portion of the proposed

24 alternative route, quote, simply shift the impact of the

25 route from one location to another?
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1      A.   I'm sorry.  You're talking -- I can't ...

2      Q.   Sorry.  Wouldn't a shift from a portion of the

3 proposed primary route to a corresponding portion of the

4 proposed alternative route simply shift the impact of

5 the route from one location to another?

6      A.   It depends on if that shift is on the same

7 property or if that shift moves the route off of the

8 property that it was originally proposed to be located

9 on.

10      Q.   By property, I assume you mean a piece of land

11 that's held by the same person or the same parcel, if

12 you will?

13      A.   That is correct.

14      Q.   So any time that ComEd's proposed primary

15 route and proposed alternate route are on different

16 parcels, shifting between those two would simply shift

17 the impact of route from one location to another.  Is

18 that correct?

19      A.   That is correct.  Yes.

20      Q.   I'll refer you to your Exibit 8 point --

21 18.02, which shows an adjustment that for most of its

22 east-to-west alignment is in a close location and nearly

23 parallel to ComEd's proposed alternative route.  Is that

24 a fair statement?

25      A.   That is correct.  Yes.
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1      Q.   In fact, isn't that adjustment similar enough

2 to that for portions of your Exhibit 18.02, you can't

3 even see the proposed alternative route because of the

4 overlaying of the adjustment?

5      A.   For a portion of it, that is true.

6      Q.   Have you reviewed the rebuttal testimony of

7 the -- of Kenyon Brothers -- of the Kenyon Brothers

8 Company?

9      A.   Yes, I have.

10      Q.   And you discussed the Kenyon Brothers'

11 adjustment to the primary route n your surrebuttal

12 testimony; is that correct?

13      A.   That's correct.  Yes.

14      Q.   Were you in communication with Kenyon Brothers

15 regarding the development to their adjustment of the

16 primary route?

17      A.   No, I was not.

18      Q.   Are you aware of whether or not ComEd was?

19      A.   My understanding is that they were, but --

20      THE WITNESS:  Sorry.

21      MS. FIELDS:  Go ahead.

22 BY THE WITNESS:

23      A.   But I was not part of those discussions, so I

24 don't know what was discussed.

25      Q.   So, to be fair, it's just your understanding.
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1 You're not exactly sure.

2      A.   Yes, that is true.

3      Q.   Did you assist the Kenyon Brothers in creating

4 their proposed adjustment?

5      A.   No.

6      Q.   Are you aware of whether or not ComEd assisted

7 the Kenyon Brothers in creating their proposed

8 adjustment?

9      A.   No.  Again, I wasn't part of those

10 discussions.  I don't know.  Not to my understanding.

11      Q.   Your company was hired by Commonwealth Edison

12 Company to provide siting routing support in relation to

13 this project, correct?

14      A.   That is correct.  Yes.

15      Q.   The routing adjustment we were just

16 discussing, the Kenyon Brothers' adjustment, is the one

17 that occurs -- or is shown in your Exhibit 26.02; is

18 that correct?

19                    (Witness viewing document.)

20 BY MR. PHILLIPS:

21      Q.   I hope it is, or else I've mixed up numbers.

22      A.   Yes.  26.02.  That is correct.  Yes.

23      Q.   And do you recall me asking you if you

24 reviewed Mr. Kenyon's testimony before?

25      A.   Yes.
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1      Q.   Do you agree with Mr. Kenyon's

2 characterization of the Kenyon alternative route as,

3 quote, ComEd's alternative route, end quote?

4      A.   My understanding is that this route was

5 proposed by Kenyon Brothers, so I'm not sure that I

6 understand your question.

7      Q.   Do you have the rebuttal testimony of Kenyon

8 Brothers' testimony before you by chance?

9      A.   No, I do not.

10      Q.   Would you like a copy --

11      MR. PHILLIPS:  May I approach, your Honor?

12      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Yes.

13      MR. PHILLIPS:  Would your Honors like one?

14      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Please.

15      MR. PHILLIPS:  Looks like I have the same problem

16 Mr. Kalb did with hotel pictures.  Hotel printers.

17 BY MR. PHILLIPS:

18      Q.   Is this the testimony that we just discussed

19 and you said that you reviewed previously?

20      A.   That is correct, yes.

21      Q.   And I know it's a -- it's not line numbered

22 and stuff like that, but I'd point you to the -- what I

23 call paragraph seven of that document.  And therein, the

24 testimony characterizes the Kenyon alternative as,

25 quote, ComEd's alternative route.  Would you agree with
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1 that characterization?

2      A.   No.  Again, I wasn't part of the -- to any

3 discussion with Kenyon Brothers, so I can't agree or

4 disagree.

5      Q.   Thank you.

6           Was it your understanding that easement terms

7 necessary for this judgment have not been negotiated at

8 this time?

9      A.   I -- Not with any party; that's correct.

10      Q.   And is it your testimony that ComEd's lack of

11 objections to this proposed route is contingent upon

12 agreement to easement terms, including price?

13      A.   I don't know about price.  If you can bear

14 with me for a second.

15                    (Brief pause.)

16 BY MR. PHILLIPS:

17      Q.   I'd refer you to your surrebuttal testimony,

18 Exhibit 26.0 Corrected, page 5, line 75 to 97.  And if I

19 could just ask you again, is it your understanding that

20 ComEd's lack of objection to this proposed route is

21 contingent upon agreement to easement terms, including

22 price?

23      A.   It specifically states that the property

24 owners affected would, in fact, voluntarily grant these

25 easements to ComEd for fair market value.  So if that's
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1 what you mean by price, then definitely.  Yes.

2      Q.   Yeah.  Okay.

3           On what basis do you endorse the Kenyon

4 Brothers' proposed adjustment in your testimony?

5      A.   The basis for endorsing this route adjustment

6 is that this is a case where a property owner who would

7 be affected by the propo- -- the primary route requested

8 a route adjustment that kept the -- that would keep the

9 line on their property; just move it from one property

10 boundary to another.  So there is effectively no change

11 in impact other than that the impact may be along the

12 line as it relates to the property owner's property.

13      Q.   You said that Mr. Kenyon requested that, but

14 you weren't part of that conversation.  Correct?

15      A.   I believe my comment was that I was not part

16 of any of the discussions with the Kenyon Brothers.

17      Q.   Are you aware that Mr. Lenschow, our client,

18 owns property along the primary and alternate routes?

19      A.   Yes, I'm aware of that.

20      Q.   Do you know where his property is generally?

21 Are you familiar with it?

22      A.   If you can bear with me a minute, I'll grab my

23 map.

24                    (Brief pause.)

25      MS. SHIELDS:  Do you have a specific map that you
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1 could direct us to?

2      MR. PHILLIPS:  I know it's in Exhibit 5.02.  And in

3 that particular exhibit, it's the unnumbered page 19,

4 which is the 11th page of the maps in that exhibit.

5 BY THE WITNESS:

6      A.   I wonder if I could point to ComEd Exhibit

7 18.02 instead.

8      Q.   That would probably work just as well.  I'm

9 sure it will.

10                    (Brief pause.)

11 BY MR. PHILLIPS:

12      Q.   That works for me.  The same colors and

13 everything, so ...

14           On that map, the teal line -- On your Exhibit

15 18.0, the teal line represents the proposed primary

16 route.  Is that correct?

17      A.   Yes, that is correct.

18      Q.   And at the, I guess eastern end or easterly

19 portion of that, it proceeds in a north to south portion

20 through and past the property of William Lenschow; is

21 that correct?

22      A.   That's correct.  Yes.

23      Q.   And at that particular stretch of the routing,

24 both the primary and proposed alternate routes are the

25 same.  Correct?
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1      A.   Yes, that is correct; along County Line Road.

2      Q.   You said along County Line Road, but they're

3 not direct -- the route is not directly adjacent to

4 County Line Road; is that correct?

5      A.   Can you help me understand what you mean by

6 directly adjacent?

7      Q.   The centerline of the proposed primary route

8 is not directly adjacent to the right of way for County

9 Line Road; is that correct?

10      A.   The centerline of the route is offset from the

11 paved portion of the roadway, but I don't know the width

12 of road right of way is.  And I guess I would -- I would

13 actually consider this as being adjacent to the roadway.

14      Q.   Okay.  Fair enough.

15           The centerline of the proposed routing here is

16 something like 135 to 150 feet from the centerline of

17 County Line Road; is that correct?

18      A.   I don't have the measurement off the top of my

19 head.

20      Q.   Would you agree with the characterization that

21 the proposed primary -- or these proposed routes,

22 primary and alternate, run through the front yard of

23 William Lenschow?

24      A.   I would agree with the characterization that

25 the -- that the route along the west side of County Line
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1 Road does run in front of two residences, properties

2 that are owned by Mr. Lenschow.  I don't know which one

3 is his residence in particular.

4      Q.   Why is the -- Why is this routing located away

5 from County Line Road some distance?

6      A.   We typically offset from roadways, and in some

7 instances, even though (indiscernible), in those

8 instances along property lines, to allow that the entire

9 width of right of way for the project would be on either

10 one side of the road or one side of a property line or

11 the other.

12      Q.   Could it be the reason for providing the

13 amount of space between the transmission line and County

14 Line Road is that ComEd anticipates a future need to

15 install a second pole line between the road and the line

16 it's currently proposing?

17      A.   Yes.  We did consider that, as well; yes.

18      Q.   Is that second pole line or even circuits that

19 would be supported by that second pole line the subject

20 of proceedings in this docket today?

21      A.   I don't believe so, no.

22      Q.   Are you aware of what kind of transmission

23 superstructures will be used in front of Mr. Lenschow's

24 home?

25      A.   Transmission superstructures.  What do you
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1 mean by that?

2      Q.   Poles, whether they be triple circuit, single

3 circuit, double circuit?

4      A.   I do not know off the top of my head what

5 ultimately will be constructed.

6      Q.   Ms. Murphy, are you aware that a Mr. Robert

7 Mason has intervened in the -- in this proceeding?

8      A.   Yes, I am.

9      Q.   And he's filed direct testimony in this

10 docket?

11      A.   Yes, I am.  Yes, I am aware.

12      Q.   Are -- Have you spoken to Mr. Mason?

13      A.   I spoke to Mr. Mason in August of 2013.  Yes.

14      Q.   Would you want transmission line poles in your

15 backyard or near your home?

16      A.   I think --

17      MS. SHIELDS:  Objection, your Honor.  I'm sorry.

18 It's completely irrelevant to the -- to the matter at

19 hand.

20      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Overruled.

21 BY THE WITNESS:

22      A.   I think if I were acquiring a home or a lot

23 and I was aware that a transmission line easement was

24 located along that property or across that property, my

25 answer would reasonably be something other than no.  But
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1 I think if I -- it were a situation other than that and

2 I were given the choice, no, I would not want a

3 transmission line on my property.

4      Q.   When you spoke to Mr. Mason, did you tell him

5 that you would not want transmission line poles in your

6 backyard?

7      A.   I don't recall having made that specific

8 statement.  I do recall him making it very clear that he

9 did not want a transmission line near him, and I told

10 him very sincerely that I respect his concerns and his

11 desire to obtain more information and advocate his

12 property and his interests.

13      Q.   Did you receive an e-mail from Mr. Mason on

14 August 21st, 2013 at 10:51 a.m.?

15                    (Witness viewing document.)

16 BY MR. PHILLIPS:

17      Q.   I'd refer you to Elks to SKP ComEd -- or the

18 response to SKP ComEd 5.04, Attachment 1.

19      A.   Yes.  That's correct.

20      Q.   And in that e-mail, did Mr. Mason state that

21 he appreciated you acknowledging that you would not want

22 these towers built next to your house?

23      A.   Yes.  And if I could point you to that same

24 exhibit.  In my subsequent e-mail, I responded and

25 attempted to clarify what I felt the conversation that
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1 we had entailed.

2      Q.   Well, in that clarification, you didn't say

3 that you didn't say that -- you did not say that you did

4 not state that you did not want transmission towers in

5 your backyard, did you?

6      A.   No, but I believe I just did here, now.

7      Q.   Okay.

8      MR. PHILLIPS:  Thank you very much.  I have no

9 further questions.

10      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  All right.

11           Before we go to the next phase here, our clerk

12 asked me to tell her when we're going to start tomorrow.

13 And I think the suggestion was 12:30 or 1:00.  Is there

14 a consensus on that?

15      MR. RIPPIE:  We -- We'd prefer 1:00, if that's okay

16 with the rest of the parties.  We are now down, your

17 Honor, to two hours and 20 minutes, roughly two-third's

18 of today's time.  So I don't think it's going to be

19 close.

20      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Does anybody

21 else have a strong preference?

22           All right.  Let's make it 1:00 o'clock.  I'll

23 tell the clerk and be right back.

24                    (Brief pause.)

25      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Proceed,
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1 please.

2      MR. KALB:  Hi, Ms. Murphy.  My name is Brian Kalb.

3 I'm an attorney for William Deutsch, Christina Deutsch,

4 and Patrick Deutsch.  Good afternoon.

5      THE WITNESS:  Good afternoon.

6                     CROSS-EXAMINATION

7 BY MR. KALB:

8      Q.   You were present -- Were you present for the

9 examination of Mr. Dauphinais?

10      A.   Yes, I was.

11      Q.   Of what percentage of your time do you

12 dedicate to transmission line routing as a profession?

13      A.   Almost a hundred percent of my time.  It -- I

14 was just going to add that I -- there hasn't really been

15 a day in my professional career where I haven't been

16 working on transmission line projects somewhere in the

17 U.S.  So it's definitely close -- at least a hundred

18 percent of my time.

19      Q.   Did you hear Mr. Dauphinais speak about an

20 industry standard of 5- -- Strike that.

21           Did you hear Mr. Dauphinais speak of a

22 500-foot distance between the transmission centerline

23 and any structures as an industry standard?

24      A.   Yes, I heard the percentages.

25      Q.   Did you agree with that characterization of
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1 the standard?

2      A.   I think -- I think his characterization of it

3 being a de facto standard is correct.

4      Q.   Why do you say just as a de facto standard?

5      A.   Because some states do have very specific

6 requirements.  So, again, it may be considered a

7 standard of practice, but it's not necessarily going to

8 apply in all instances if there are specific

9 requirements in some states or locations.

10      Q.   Does the state of Illinois have such a

11 requirement?

12      A.   No, they do not.

13      Q.   Did ComEd obtain public feedback regarding

14 the -- Strike that.

15           Did ComEd obtain public feedback regarding the

16 location of the proposed routes?

17      A.   Yes.

18      Q.   And did ComEd have public meetings?

19      A.   Yes.  ComEd had not only nine public open

20 houses, but the state working groups had extensive

21 outreach meetings with various parties that would be

22 potentially affected by the project leading up to

23 filing.  And, actually, if I can point you to ComEd

24 Exhibit 5.0, lines 189 through 208, where we summarize

25 just the full extent of the public outreach efforts that
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1 were conducted by ComEd.

2      Q.   Is one of the purposes of the public meetings

3 to solicit feedback about environmental siting criteria?

4      A.   Yes.  Absolutely.

5      Q.   Is it also one of the purposes of public

6 meetings to obtain feedback about potential routes?

7      A.   Yes.  That is correct, yes.

8      Q.   Do you know if Mr. Lenschow attended any such

9 meetings?

10      A.   Yes.  I don't recall which meeting he did

11 attend, but it's my understanding he attended; yes.

12      Q.   Did you have any conversations with

13 Mr. Lenschow about his routing concerns?

14      A.   I -- Just given the attendance -- the high

15 attendance we had at the public meetings, I don't recall

16 if I spoke to him directly or not.

17      Q.   Ms. Murphy, can I call your attention to ComEd

18 Exhibit 18.02, which we've -- you were referenced to

19 earlier.

20                    (Brief pause.)

21 BY THE WITNESS:

22      A.   Yes.  I have it.

23      Q.   I want to focus on the proposed primary route.

24 Does a section of the proposed primary route in ComEd

25 Exhibit 18.02 fall upon or near a railroad right of way?



281

1      A.   Yes, it does.

2      Q.   Okay.  And that's a section between East Range

3 Road and County Line Road, correct?

4      A.   Yes, that is correct.

5      Q.   Does ComEd own property rights in the section

6 that appears to run along the railroad right of way?

7      A.   They have existing rights along the road in

8 that area, yes.

9      Q.   Okay.  Can you slow down a second.

10      A.   I'm sorry.

11      Q.   Can you repeat that.

12      A.   They have existing rights along the railroad

13 in that area, but I don't recall if they own a fee --

14 any rights along that portion of the railroad.

15      Q.   Is one of the reasons why ComEd finds this

16 particular section of the route desirable because of its

17 existing rights?

18      A.   That is correct.  Yes.

19      Q.   Does ComEd own any existing rights along the

20 alternative route for that particular section in 18.02?

21      A.   Again, if we're talking about the portion

22 between East Range Road and County Line Road, no, I do

23 not believe that ComEd has any existing rights along the

24 alternate route in that area.

25      Q.   Do you know if ComEd acquired those existing
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1 rights for the purpose of constructing a transmission

2 line?

3      A.   That is my understanding, yes.

4      Q.   So it's been ComEd's intent all along to place

5 a transmission line along that stretch between East

6 Range Road and County Line Road?

7      A.   Yes.

8      Q.   Do you know how long ComEd has held those

9 rights?

10      A.   I do not.  But throughout this study, I

11 believe that some of these rights were acquired as far

12 back as 30, 40 years.  So I understand that they've had

13 these rights in their possession for some time.

14      Q.   So the property owners in that particular

15 section who have residences and structures would have

16 been aware of ComEd's rights.

17      A.   I don't know.  I would say probably, depending

18 upon when they acquired their property or built their

19 homes; but, generally, yes.

20      Q.   So the people living near the ComEd right of

21 way would have knowledge that the right of way could be

22 used for a transmission line, correct?

23      A.   I think I would say that the -- those

24 properties across whom ComEd has existing rights should

25 be aware; but I don't know that I would agree that just
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1 if they're near, because I think we'd have to define

2 what you mean by near.

3      Q.   Okay.  You've answered my question.

4      A.   Okay.

5      Q.   Have any of the property owners along the

6 primary route which Adjustment 1 -- And let me back up

7 for just a moment.

8           Are you familiar with Mr. Dauphinais's

9 Adjustment No. 1?

10      A.   Yes, I am.

11      Q.   Are you aware of any property owners along the

12 primary route in which Mr. Dauphinais' Adjustment No.

13 1's intended to replace objecting in these proceeding to

14 the primary route?

15      A.   (No verbal response.)

16      Q.   It was a long question.  I can -- I can

17 rephrase it.

18      A.   Yeah, if --

19      Q.   Do you --

20      A.   -- you can.

21      Q.   Do you know if anyone other than Mr. Lenschow,

22 Mr. Deutsch and Mr. -- the Kenyon Brothers have objected

23 to the primary route?

24      A.   Outside of those three, no, I'm not aware.

25      Q.   So there was some concerns ...  Well, strike
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1 that.

2           Will any property owners be displaced by the

3 primary route in this area as -- And when I say this

4 area, I'm referring to Exhibit 18.02.

5      A.   By properties, do you mean buildings or --

6      Q.   No.  Any residential property owners be

7 displaced.

8      A.   No.

9      Q.   Do you know of any nonresidential structures

10 that would need to be demolished to accommodate the

11 transmission line?

12      A.   Not to my knowledge, no.

13      Q.   How close can a structure be to the

14 transmission line before qualifying as displacement?

15      A.   We typically consider it being potentially

16 displaced if it were to fall immediately within the

17 right of way, whatever that alternate right of way would

18 be.

19      Q.   So if it's -- the right of way is 120 feet

20 wide and -- and if any structure was within the right of

21 way, it may qualify as demolition or displacement.

22      A.   That is correct.  Yes.

23      Q.   Do you know for the section of the right of

24 way that Ameren currently has existing rights to along

25 the railroad tracks --
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1      MS. FIELDS:  I'm sorry.

2      MR. KALB:  Uh-huh.  I'm sorry.

3      MS. FIELDS:  Did you say Ameren?

4      MR. KALB:  I'm sorry.

5                    (Discussion off the record.)

6 BY MR. KALB:

7      Q.   So backing up for a moment, in regard to the

8 existing rights that ComEd has near the railroad right

9 of way that we see in Exhibit 8.02, do you know if the

10 existing rights are such that it can accommodate the

11 entire size of the easements?

12      A.   That, again, because I don't -- Without having

13 a map of the extent of ComEd's rights along the

14 railroad, I couldn't answer that question.  We don't

15 have the rights -- ComEd's rights are not mapped in

16 Exhibit 18.02.

17      MR. KALB:  No further questions for this witness.

18      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Are there any

19 more questions of the witness?

20           Is there any redirect?

21      MS. SHIELDS:  No.

22      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Then you're

23 excused, ma'am.  Thank you.

24      THE WITNESS:  Thank you.

25      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Sure.
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1           Then what else we got to do today?

2      MR. RIPPIE:  Your Honors, unless any other parties

3 have witnesses to submit an affidavit, that concludes

4 the evidence for today.

5      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  All right.

6           Anymore affidavits?

7      MR. SHAY:  A question.  Do you have a deadline by

8 which you would like the affidavits filed?  I have a

9 couple out of -- out of -- one out-of-country and one

10 out-of-region witness.

11      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  Well, you know,

12 as quickly as possible.  We, you know, generally like to

13 close the record at the close of testimony, but I can

14 hold it open, you know, for a period of time for you to

15 accomplish that.  I -- I'm not sure if Sean Brady's

16 coming back, but he had somebody who he wanted -- He

17 sent me an affidavit, but he hasn't moved, as far as I

18 know, for the admission of his testimony.  So I'm not

19 sure if he's coming in tomorrow.

20      MR. BERNET:  I think he couldn't make it today.

21      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  All right.

22      MR. BERNET:  He'll be here tomorrow.

23      MR. RIPPIE:  Yeah.  I believe he had a MISO-related

24 event that ...

25      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  You know, if
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1 you're not sure when you can get it done, you just tell

2 us the name of the individual, and give you a window of

3 time.

4      MR. SHAY:  Right.

5      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  And, you know,

6 presumably, you'll get it accomplished.

7      MR. SHAY:  I'll try to report back tomorrow on

8 that.

9      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HILLIARD:  All right.

10           So I think we're done for today.  So let's

11 meet again tomorrow at 1:00 p.m.

12      MR. PHILLIPS:  Thank you.

13      MR. RIPPIE:  Thank you, your Honors.

14                    (The hearing in the above-mentioned

15                     cause was adjourned for the day.)

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



288

1  STATE OF ILLINOIS    )
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